
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2016 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 

** TABLE OF CONTENTS ** 
 

  
1 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
2 MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 22, 2016 REGULAR MEETING 

 
3 MONTHLY BILLS 

 
4 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 
5       HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

 
6       MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

 
7       ELEMENTARY PRINCIPALS’ REPORT 

 
  
  
  
       
         
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT      

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
517-263-0741 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 19, 2016 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 

** AGENDA ** 
 

1) CONSENT AGENDA 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

B. ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS 

C. APPROVAL OF BILLS/REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 

2) HIRING OF SECONDARY TEACHER – JOHN MILLER 

3) WHITMORE LAKE – REQUEST TCC APPROVAL FOR CO-OPS 

4) SCHOOL BOARD AND STAKEHOLDER WORKSHOP 

5) APPROVAL TO DEVELOP SPECIFICATIONS AND SEEK BIDS FOR A 

DISTRICT-OWNED VAN 

6) CHANGE OF OCTOBER BOARD MEETING DATE 

7) 2ND DELEGATE TO MASB ASSEMBLY 

8) FIFTH GRADE CAMP 

 



Madison School District 
Board of Education 
Regular Board Meeting – Board Room 
August 22, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Kyle Ehinger, Natasha Manchester, Julie Ramos, Nancy Roback, 
Dana Pink, Mark Swinehart (6:25p.m.), Ruben Villegas 
 
Members Absent: N/A 
 
Other Guests: Ryan Rowe, Kristin Thomas, Brad Anschuetz, Abby Miller, Deb Allen, Jill 
Myers, Raquel Ybarra, Greg Lambert, Jill Hogle 
 
Raquel Ybarra, Latch-Key Services Director, updated the Board on the implementation 
of the online payment system MySchoolBucks for Latch-Kay payments and requested the 
Board consider a flat rate for child care services for the 2017-18 school year. 
 
A motion was made by Kyle Ehinger, and supported by Julie Ramos, that Greg Lambert 
be hired as a secondary teacher for the 2016-17 school year. 
 
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried 
 
Mark Swinehart arrived at 6:25 p.m. 
 
A motion was made by Julie Ramos, and supported by Natasha Manchester, that the 
minutes of the August 8, 2016 special meeting be approved; and that the list of monthly 
statements totaling $51,354.85 for the General Fund and $96,940.00 for Building & Site 
Sinking Fund be approved for payment. 
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried 
 
A motion was made by Julie Ramos, and supported by Natasha Manchester, that an 
FMLA/Maternity leave be approved for Erica Adams through December 31, 2016 with an 
anticipated return date of October 1, 2016. 
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried 
 
A motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 p.m. was made by Julie Ramos, and supported 
by Nancy Roback.  
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
  
  
          ________________________________________  

         Secretary, Board of Education  

 

 
 

 



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 14:51:32                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0111 CURR TAX ADRIAN CIT      726,764.00             .00             .00             .00      726,764.00
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0112 CURR TAX MADISON TW    1,133,626.00             .00             .00             .00    1,133,626.00
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0113 CURR TAX PALMYRA TW       58,424.00             .00             .00             .00       58,424.00
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0114 CURR TAX ADRIAN TWP       21,234.00             .00             .00             .00       21,234.00
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0116 CURR TAX OTHER TAXE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - CURRENT TAX REVENUE         1,940,048.00             .00             .00             .00    1,940,048.00

11-0119-000-0000-00000-0002 0119 INT ON DELINQUENT T       16,000.00             .00             .00        3,983.66       12,016.34
11-0131-000-0000-00000-0002 0131 TUITION PARENT PAY        12,380.00             .00             .00        3,665.25        8,714.75
11-0151-000-0000-00000-0002 0151 INTEREST ON INVESTM        8,000.00             .00             .00        1,182.28        6,817.72
11-0171-000-0000-00000-0002 0171 ADMISSIONS ADMISSIO      105,000.00             .00             .00             .00      105,000.00
11-0173-000-0000-00000-0002 0173 EXTRA TRIP SURCHARG             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0181-000-0000-00000-0002 0181 LATCH KEY PARENT PA       43,400.00             .00             .00          677.50       42,722.50
11-0191-000-0000-00000-0002 0191 RENTAL SCHOOL RENTA        9,400.00             .00             .00             .00        9,400.00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0195 MISC MISC CAFE            24,000.00             .00             .00             .00       24,000.00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0199 MISC MISC                 29,885.00             .00             .00           75.00       29,810.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE           248,065.00             .00             .00        9,583.69      238,481.31

11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0010 STATE AID MEMBERSHI   10,056,067.00      920,057.14             .00    1,839,082.71    8,216,984.29
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0207 STATE AID MEMBERSHI             .00        1,141.50             .00       12,544.00      -12,544.00
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 STATE AID MEMBERSHI    1,099,393.00       89,022.74             .00      177,947.64      921,445.36
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0020 AR SEC 31A AT-RISK       562,839.00       51,218.35             .00      102,380.41      460,458.59
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0100 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0110 AR SEC 31A LUNCH                .00        2,591.03             .00        5,179.22       -5,179.22
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0120 AR SEC 31A SPEC ED       420,859.00       38,298.19             .00       76,554.29      344,304.71
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 AR SEC 31A UAAL                 .00       11,022.11             .00       22,032.10      -22,032.10
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 AR SEC 31A TECHNOLO       12,000.00             .00             .00             .00       12,000.00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0211 AR SEC 31A UNREST A             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0313 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0359 AR SEC 31A COMPUTER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0367 AR SEC 31A EARLY LI       22,275.00        2,027.02             .00        4,051.82       18,223.18
11-0317-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 REST ANOTHER SCHOOL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - STATE REVENUE CATEGORICA   12,173,433.00    1,115,378.08             .00    2,239,772.19    9,933,660.81

11-0412-000-0000-00000-0004 0240 STAB ARRA EDU JOBS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0140 SPS REV TITLE I          256,461.00             .00             .00             .00      256,461.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0141 SPS REV TITLE I CAR       35,954.00             .00             .00             .00       35,954.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0150 SPS REV TITLE VA IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0210 SPS REV TECHNOLOGY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0490 SPS REV TITLE II D              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0764 SPS REV II TEACHER        44,141.00             .00             .00             .00       44,141.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0768 SPS REV RURAL             29,609.00             .00             .00             .00       29,609.00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0060 RESTR REV DRUG FREE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0160 RESTR REV TRANSITIO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0199 RESTR REV MISC                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0211 RESTR REV UNREST AN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0220 RESTR REV PARENT ED             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0416 RESTR REV MEDICAID         2,500.00             .00             .00             .00        2,500.00
11-0419-000-0000-00000-0004 0419 MISC - FED SPEC ED              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 14:51:32                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - FEDERAL REVENUE               368,665.00             .00             .00             .00      368,665.00

11-0511-000-0000-00000-0005 0511 SPEC ED TUITION           39,185.00             .00             .00       39,185.00             .00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0122 LISD SPEC ED LISD S      705,571.00             .00             .00             .00      705,571.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0196 LISD SPEC ED INNOVA       23,000.00             .00             .00             .00       23,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0197 LISD SPEC ED PLTW         84,453.00             .00             .00        3,200.00       81,253.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0198 LISD SPEC ED CAREER        8,000.00             .00             .00             .00        8,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0199 LISD SPEC ED MISC         47,979.00             .00             .00       20,133.12       27,845.88
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0220 LISD SPEC ED PARENT        9,655.00             .00             .00             .00        9,655.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0303 LISD SPEC ED CAREER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0340 LISD SPEC ED MICHIG      230,362.00             .00             .00             .00      230,362.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0416 LISD SPEC ED MEDICA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0541-000-0000-00000-0005 0541 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS       13,956.00             .00             .00             .00       13,956.00
11-0552-000-0000-00000-0005 0552 ADJ TO PRIOR YRS AC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0593-000-0000-00000-0005 0593 SALE SCHOOL PROPERT          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-0625-000-0000-00000-0005 0625 FUND MOD CAFE FUND              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INCOMING TRANSFERS          1,162,361.00             .00             .00       62,518.12    1,099,842.88

         TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                     15,892,572.00    1,115,378.08             .00    2,311,874.00   13,580,698.00

TOTAL REPORT                                           15,892,572.00    1,115,378.08             .00    2,311,874.00   13,580,698.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2130 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00          -67.29           67.29
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2820 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2830 CAFETERIA EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INTERFUND                               .00             .00             .00          -67.29           67.29

11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1226 EL.PRE SUPERVISION         8,779.00          650.26             .00        1,625.65        7,153.35
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1240 EL.PRE SALARY TEACH      109,580.00        3,327.88             .00        8,319.70      101,260.30
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1630 EL.PRE SALARY AIDE        46,730.00             .00             .00             .00       46,730.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1639 EL.PRE TRANS AIDE               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1870 EL.PRE SALARY-SUBST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2130 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE INS       28,104.00             .00             .00        3,077.42       25,026.58
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE RET       61,246.00        1,025.56             .00        4,146.76       57,099.24
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.PRE EMPLOYER SOC       13,690.00          261.46             .00          705.22       12,984.78
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2840 EL.PRE WORKMANS COM          100.00             .00             .00           77.00           23.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.PRE CASH IN LIEU          921.00           45.50             .00          113.75          807.25
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2990 EL.PRE SICK DAY REI          863.00             .00             .00             .00          863.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3110 EL.PRE PURCHASED SE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3210 EL.PRE MILEAGE REIM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3220 EL.PRE WKSHOPS/CONF          250.00             .00             .00             .00          250.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 4120 EL.PRE REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5110 EL.PRE TEACHING SUP        2,000.00          164.66          318.76          499.59        1,181.65
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5140 EL.PRE TRANSPORTATI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5990 EL.PRE MISC. SUPPLI          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 6410 EL.PRE NEW EQUIP/FU          700.00             .00             .00             .00          700.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 7410 EL.PRE DUES/CHAUFFE          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1213-000-0340-02315-0010 3130 EL.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00             .00           10.99          -10.99
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 1440 EL.SOCWRK SALARY PS        3,396.00          249.28             .00          623.20        2,772.80
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYEE              .00           64.26             .00          160.65         -160.65
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYER              .00           18.64             .00           46.69          -46.69
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.SOCWRK CASH IN L             .00           22.20             .00           55.50          -55.50
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 1610 EL.TRANS SALARY VEH        7,739.00             .00             .00             .00        7,739.00
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.TRANS EMPLOYEE R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.TRANS EMPLOYER S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PRE-SCHOOL INSTRUCTION           285,098.00        5,829.70          318.76       19,462.12      265,317.12

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1240 EL.REG SALARY TEACH    2,540,820.00      158,521.96             .00      394,217.84    2,146,602.16
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1242 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1870 EL.REG SALARY-SUBST        1,944.00             .00             .00             .00        1,944.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2130 EL.REG EMPLOYEE INS      524,162.00             .00             .00       39,642.71      484,519.29
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2210 EL.REG EARLY RETIRE       15,000.00       15,000.00             .00       15,000.00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2820 EL.REG EMPLOYEE RET      947,527.00       40,961.77             .00      128,211.57      819,315.43
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2830 EL.REG EMPLOYER SOC      201,094.00       12,694.02             .00       30,869.36      170,224.64
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2840 EL.REG WORKMANS COM        4,700.00        1,902.00             .00        1,902.00        2,798.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2850 EL.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,543.00             .00             .00             .00        1,543.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2920 EL.REG CASH IN LIEU       79,846.00        4,900.94             .00       12,251.24       67,594.76
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2990 EL.REG SICK DAY REI        6,075.00             .00             .00             .00        6,075.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3110 EL.REG PURCHASED SE       31,363.00             .00             .00           44.20       31,318.80
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3112 EL.REG PURCH NWEA          8,627.00        8,902.80             .00        8,902.80         -275.80
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3220 EL.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          300.00           16.00             .00           16.00          284.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3450 EL.REG SOFTWARE           10,000.00          221.00             .00          337.55        9,662.45
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4120 EL.REG REPAIRS/MAIN          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4190 EL.REG TECH REPAIRS          100.00          196.00          504.00          196.00         -600.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4220 EL.REG CONTRACT SER        6,900.00          542.15             .00        1,265.52        5,634.48
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5110 EL.REG TEACHING SUP       39,400.00       15,220.49        6,022.20       26,454.61        6,923.19
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5119 EL.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5123 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5210 EL.REG TEXTBOOKS          34,000.00        3,760.98             .00       28,232.97        5,767.03
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5990 EL.REG MISC. SUPPLI        2,600.00             .00             .00        2,979.57         -379.57
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5997 EL.REG TECH SUPPLIE          500.00          155.90             .00          155.90          344.10
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6410 EL.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       24,750.00             .00           66.72        4,853.11       19,830.17
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6427 EL.REG TECH EQUIPME        9,500.00        8,024.40        1,030.00       41,235.13      -32,765.13
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 7410 EL.REG DUES/CHAUFFE          650.00             .00             .00          750.00         -100.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 8220 EL.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00             .00             .00          241.66        6,058.34
11-1213-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG.NURSE NURSIN       35,131.00        1,286.34           38.80        4,386.21       30,705.99
11-1259-000-0000-02315-0011 3990 EL.BUS STUDENT INS         6,895.00             .00             .00        6,607.50          287.50
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ELEMENTARY INSTRUCTION         4,540,227.00      272,306.75        7,661.72      748,753.45    3,783,811.83

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1240 HS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,344,508.00       93,387.80             .00      234,022.66    1,110,485.34
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1242 HS.REG ISSI                1,576.00             .00             .00             .00        1,576.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1243 HS.REG PLTW                     .00             .00             .00        2,074.40       -2,074.40
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1870 HS.REG SALARY-SUBST          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2130 HS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      325,882.00             .00             .00       34,647.53      291,234.47
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2210 HS.REG EARLY RETIRE       15,000.00             .00             .00       15,000.00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2820 HS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      509,543.00       23,542.99             .00       74,882.57      434,660.43
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2830 HS.REG EMPLOYER SOC      103,699.00        6,626.35             .00       18,467.40       85,231.60
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2840 HS.REG WORKMANS COM        2,742.00             .00             .00             .00        2,742.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2850 HS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,543.00             .00             .00             .00        1,543.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2920 HS.REG CASH IN LIEU             .00          443.97             .00        1,109.85       -1,109.85
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2990 HS.REG SICK DAY REI        7,463.00             .00             .00             .00        7,463.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3110 HS.REG PURCHASED SE       18,000.00             .00             .00             .00       18,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3112 HS.REG PURCH NWEA          3,300.00        3,813.85             .00        3,813.85         -513.85
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.REG NURSING             6,910.00             .00             .00             .00        6,910.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3220 HS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          100.00          722.53             .00          807.53         -707.53
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3450 HS.REG SOFTWARE            7,500.00          223.00       12,150.00        8,401.67      -13,051.67
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3710 HS.REG CAP                      .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3711 HS.REG TUITION COLL       44,758.00             .00             .00             .00       44,758.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.REG STUDENT INSU        3,448.00             .00             .00             .00        3,448.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4120 HS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4190 HS.REG TECH REPAIRS          500.00             .00          594.00             .00          -94.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4220 HS.REG CONTRACT SER        5,000.00          132.45             .00          261.33        4,738.67
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5110 HS.REG TEACHING SUP       15,000.00        5,989.89          874.01        8,530.80        5,595.19
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5121 HS.REG PLTW               10,000.00        4,557.49          365.90        4,786.75        4,847.35
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5122 HS.REG CAREER PREP         6,001.00             .00             .00             .00        6,001.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5123 HS.REG ISSI               23,000.00             .00             .00             .00       23,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5130 HS.REG GRADUATION E        1,600.00             .00             .00        1,500.00          100.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5210 HS.REG TEXTBOOKS           5,000.00        4,093.56        1,411.73       10,242.46       -6,654.19
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5211 HS.REG 20/20 VIRTUA        8,250.00             .00             .00             .00        8,250.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        7,300.00          183.32             .00          183.32        7,116.68
11-1113-000-0696-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG.DRUG MISC. S          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5997 HS.REG TECH SUPPLIE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6410 HS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       25,350.00        2,380.96             .00        2,380.96       22,969.04
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6427 HS.REG TECH EQUIPME        5,000.00        2,720.83         -489.00        8,274.11       -2,785.11
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6450 HS.REG MUSIC INST N        2,000.00          473.99             .00          473.99        1,526.01
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 7410 HS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE        1,000.00             .00             .00          750.00          250.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8210 HS.REG PREP ACADEMY       19,575.00             .00             .00             .00       19,575.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8220 HS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00             .00             .00          241.68        6,058.32
11-1213-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.NURSE NURSING                .00          258.07           19.37          774.71         -794.08
11-1259-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.BUS STUDENT INS              .00             .00             .00        3,303.75       -3,303.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - H.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            2,538,098.00      149,551.05       14,926.01      434,931.32    2,088,240.67

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1240 MS.REG SALARY TEACH      993,405.00       64,186.99             .00      160,466.53      832,938.47
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1242 MS.REG ISSI                1,870.00             .00             .00             .00        1,870.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1243 MS.REG PLTW                3,000.00          887.20             .00        2,087.20          912.80
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1870 MS.REG SALARY-SUBST          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2130 MS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      203,928.00             .00             .00       20,127.63      183,800.37
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2820 MS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      372,003.00       16,819.42             .00       52,436.53      319,566.47
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2830 MS.REG EMPLOYER SOC       79,022.00        4,713.81             .00       12,247.73       66,774.27
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2840 MS.REG WORKMANS COM        1,950.00          913.00             .00          913.00        1,037.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2850 MS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2920 MS.REG CASH IN LIEU       33,635.00        2,516.08             .00        6,289.63       27,345.37
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2990 MS.REG SICK DAY REI        3,660.00             .00             .00             .00        3,660.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3110 MS.REG PURCHASED SE       11,400.00             .00             .00             .00       11,400.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3112 MS.REG PURCH NWEA          5,500.00        5,538.35             .00        5,538.35          -38.35
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.REG NURSING             6,891.00             .00             .00             .00        6,891.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3220 MS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF           25.00           10.00          360.00           10.00         -345.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3228 MS.REG PLTW TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3450 MS.REG SOFTWARE            8,500.00          221.00             .00          311.33        8,188.67
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS.REG STUDENT INSU        3,448.00             .00             .00             .00        3,448.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4120 MS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4190 MS.REG TECH REPAIRS           50.00             .00          297.00             .00         -247.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4220 MS.REG CONTRACT SER        5,410.00          514.17             .00        1,516.77        3,893.23
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5110 MS.REG TEACHING SUP       13,000.00        4,625.88        1,609.40        6,273.06        5,117.54
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5119 MS.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5121 MS.REG PLTW                     .00        3,379.55          331.25        4,030.66       -4,361.91
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5122 MS.REG CAREER PREP         1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5123 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5210 MS.REG TEXTBOOKS          12,500.00          350.75             .00          350.75       12,149.25
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5990 MS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,250.00             .00             .00        2,258.71          991.29
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5997 MS.REG TECH SUPPLIE          200.00          197.00          -77.95          197.00           80.95
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6410 MS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       22,600.00          299.00             .00        1,939.96       20,660.04
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6427 MS.REG TECH EQUIPME        5,500.00        4,093.30             .00       10,257.17       -4,757.17
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6450 MS.REG MUSIC INST N        2,050.00          580.00             .00          580.00        1,470.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 7410 MS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE          800.00             .00             .00          750.00           50.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 8220 MS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00             .00             .00          241.66        6,058.34
11-1213-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.NURSE NURSING                .00          258.07           19.40          774.72         -794.12
11-1259-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS. BUS STUDENT INS             .00             .00             .00        3,303.75       -3,303.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - M.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            1,801,497.00      110,103.57        2,539.10      292,902.14    1,506,055.76

11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 1240 HS.REG.DRIVER SALAR        6,656.00          407.40             .00        3,411.76        3,244.24
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2820 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO        2,499.00          105.03             .00          950.70        1,548.30
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2830 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO          509.00           28.03             .00          255.92          253.08
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 4120 HS.REG.DRIVER REPAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 5110 HS.REG.DRIVER TEACH          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - DRIVERS EDUCATION                  9,864.00          540.46             .00        4,618.38        5,245.62

11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1240 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY       694,850.00       50,702.83             .00      126,757.18      568,092.82
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 1240 HS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 1240 MS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 1632 EL.SPEC.AI AIDE-AI        53,542.00        1,553.96             .00        2,278.70       51,263.30
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 1634 EL.SPEC.EMI AIDE-MC       21,920.00          782.60             .00        1,055.41       20,864.59
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 1636 HS.SPEC.EMI AIDE -        39,063.00             .00             .00          229.17       38,833.83
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 1638 HS.SPEC.LRE LRE AID       64,537.00             .00             .00        1,016.77       63,520.23
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1870 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY-          205.00             .00             .00             .00          205.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2130 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      198,252.00             .00             .00       18,513.60      179,738.40
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2210 EL.SPEC.RES EARLY R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYEE             .00          399.81             .00          590.61         -590.61
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          201.75             .00          271.73         -271.73
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      320,470.00       13,071.19             .00       41,392.64      279,077.36
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00           60.23          -60.23
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00          223.01         -223.01
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2820 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYER             .00          118.88             .00          174.34         -174.34
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00           59.88             .00           80.74          -80.74
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE       66,810.00        3,555.47             .00        9,219.00       57,591.00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00           17.53          -17.53
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00           74.41          -74.41



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2830 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2840 EL.SPEC.RES WORKMAN        1,198.00             .00             .00          417.00          781.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2920 EL.SPEC.RES CASH IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2990 EL.SPEC.RES SICK DA          825.00             .00             .00             .00          825.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3110 EL.SPEC.RES PURCHAS        5,300.00             .00             .00             .00        5,300.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3113 EL.SPEC.RES HAVILAN       78,480.00             .00             .00             .00       78,480.00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 3221 HS.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3222 EL.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 3224 EL.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 3226 HS.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 4220 EL.SPEC.RES CONTRAC          375.00           24.57             .00           63.04          311.96
11-1122-170-0202-07262-0016 5110 HS.SPEC.VI TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5111 HS.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE          650.00           67.88          192.17           67.88          389.95
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5112 EL.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        1,350.00             .00             .00          300.00        1,050.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5114 EL.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE        1,100.00          127.67             .00          488.04          611.96
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5116 HS.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          800.00             .00             .00             .00          800.00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5991 HS.SPEC.RES MISC HS           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5992 EL.SPEC.RES MISC EL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5994 EL.SPEC.EMI MISC MC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5996 HS.SPEC.EMI MISC SE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 6421 HS.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 6422 EL.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 6424 EL.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 6426 HS.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SPECIAL EDUCATION              1,549,877.00       70,666.49          192.17      203,291.03    1,346,393.80

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1240 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 1240 HS.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR        3,374.00             .00             .00             .00        3,374.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1241 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.COMP.TTL 1 INSTR       57,258.00       -4,241.36             .00        2,120.68       55,137.32
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1630 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR       52,658.00          134.42             .00          267.54       52,390.46
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1637 EL.COMP.TTL 1 AIDE        42,445.00        3,234.28             .00        8,085.49       34,359.51
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO        2,744.00             .00             .00           51.13        2,692.87
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       71,654.00         -209.81             .00        4,676.45       66,977.55
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2820 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       15,185.00          -94.61             .00          815.18       14,369.82
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2830 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2840 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WORKM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CASH         7,962.00         -363.98             .00          181.99        7,780.01
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2990 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SICK           900.00             .00             .00             .00          900.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 3220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WKSHO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 4220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CONTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 5110 EL.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 5110 HS.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          382.00             .00             .00             .00          382.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 6410 EL.COMP.TTL 1 NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 8220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 PAYMT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 1220 EL.COUN.TTL 1 SALAR       23,775.00        1,744.91             .00        4,362.20       19,412.80
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          449.84             .00        1,124.57       -1,124.57
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          130.64             .00          327.11         -327.11
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COUN.TTL 1 CASH              .00          155.40             .00          388.44         -388.44
11-1213-000-0601-02315-0017 3130 EL.NURSE.TTL 1 NURS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.INST.TTL 1 INSTR             .00        8,482.72             .00        8,482.72       -8,482.72
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00        2,186.84             .00        2,186.84       -2,186.84
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          704.64             .00          704.64         -704.64
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.INST.TTL 1 CASH              .00          727.96             .00          727.96         -727.96
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 1160 EL.DIR.TTL 1 SALARY       13,168.00          975.40             .00        2,461.00       10,707.00
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00             .00             .00          152.09         -152.09
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          251.46             .00          634.45         -634.45
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00           79.60             .00          200.83         -200.83
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.DIR.TTL 1 CASH I             .00           68.24             .00          170.60         -170.60
11-1231-000-0601-02315-0017 3180 EL.BOE.TTL 1 AUDIT           900.00             .00             .00             .00          900.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE I                          293,405.00       14,416.59             .00       38,121.91      255,283.09

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1220 EL.COMP.AR SALARY C       16,982.00        1,246.38             .00        3,115.92       13,866.08
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1220 MS.COMP.AR SALARY C       64,905.00        4,787.77             .00       11,969.47       52,935.53
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1240 EL.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1240 HS.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1240 MS.COMP.AR SALARY T       36,346.00        2,653.20             .00        6,633.06       29,712.94
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1250 EL.COMP.AR INSTR SP       14,315.00        1,060.34             .00        2,650.85       11,664.15
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1290 EL.COMP.AR OTHER PR       51,899.00        3,844.40             .00        9,791.00       42,108.00
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1290 HS.COMP.AR OTHER PR       52,179.00        3,791.02             .00        9,477.55       42,701.45
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1630 EL.COMP.AR SALARY A       87,345.00        2,368.94             .00        3,090.03       84,254.97
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1631 EL.COMP.AR TUTOR           6,357.00             .00             .00          156.60        6,200.40
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1631 HS.COMP.AR TUTOR           2,819.00             .00             .00             .00        2,819.00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1631 MS.COMP.AR TUTOR           8,845.00             .00             .00             .00        8,845.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1637 EL.COMP.AR AIDE - S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1637 MS.COMP.AR AIDE - S       20,941.00             .00             .00          257.80       20,683.20
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1870 EL.COMP.AR SALARY-S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2130 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE       30,024.00             .00             .00        2,006.32       28,017.68
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2820 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE      133,944.00        2,204.91             .00        8,405.84      125,538.16
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2820 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00          977.32             .00        2,443.30       -2,443.30
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2820 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        1,918.28             .00        4,862.45       -4,862.45
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2830 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYER       28,767.00          656.71             .00        1,451.18       27,315.82
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2830 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          324.80             .00          812.02         -812.02
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2830 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          558.44             .00        1,430.54       -1,430.54
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2840 EL.COMP.AR WORKMANS          350.00             .00             .00          350.00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2920 EL.COMP.AR CASH IN         8,906.00          202.00             .00          504.97        8,401.03



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2920 HS.COMP.AR CASH IN              .00          454.98             .00        1,137.45       -1,137.45
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2990 EL.COMP.AR SICK DAY             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3220 EL.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/          240.00             .00             .00             .00          240.00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 3220 MS.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3227 EL.COMP.AR TRAVE &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5110 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5117 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5118 EL.COMP.AR STUDENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5990 EL.COMP.AR MISC. SU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6410 EL.COMP.AR NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6417 EL.COMP.AR EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1213-000-0306-02315-0018 3130 EL.NURSE.AR NURSING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - AT RISK                          565,164.00       27,049.49             .00       70,546.35      494,617.65

11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 1240 EL.TITLE II A SALAR             .00        2,463.12             .00       10,057.74      -10,057.74
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 1240 HS.TITLE II A SALAR             .00        2,595.44             .00        6,909.83       -6,909.83
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 1240 MS.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2820 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO        1,957.00          635.21             .00        2,770.03         -813.03
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2820 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          675.54             .00        1,787.74       -1,787.74
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2820 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2830 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          177.49             .00          740.98         -740.98
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2830 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          186.51             .00          509.61         -509.61
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2830 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 3120 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO       44,141.00        2,762.60       -1,962.00        3,161.60       42,941.40
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 3120 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          400.30             .00          400.30         -400.30
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 3120 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          400.30             .00          760.30         -760.30
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 5110 EL.TITLE II A TEACH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 5990 HS.TITLE II A MISC.             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 6410 EL.TITLE II A NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 7410 EL.TITLE II A DUES/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE II TEACHER TRAININ          46,098.00       10,296.51       -1,962.00       27,098.13       20,961.87

11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1240 EL.COMP.SS SALARY T        1,845.00        1,064.64             .00        2,040.56         -195.56
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1630 EL.COMP.SS SALARY A             .00          357.72             .00          795.96         -795.96
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2130 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE          733.00          368.08             .00          734.22           -1.22
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYER          214.00          100.74             .00          203.93           10.07
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2840 EL.COMP.SS WORKMANS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 3220 EL.COMP.SS WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 5110 EL.COMP.SS TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 6410 EL.COMP.SS NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 1160 EL.DIR.SS SALARY SC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1261-000-0341-02315-0020 5790 EL.OPER.SS TRANSPOR          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 1610 EL.TRANS.SS SALARY         1,000.00          804.72             .00        1,250.19         -250.19
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00          207.46             .00          322.30         -322.30
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00           61.56             .00           95.65          -95.65
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUMMER SCHOOL                      4,192.00        2,964.92             .00        5,442.81       -1,250.81

11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 1630 EL.COMP.BILING SALA        4,205.00             .00             .00             .00        4,205.00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 1630 MS.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2130 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2820 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL        1,150.00             .00             .00             .00        1,150.00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2820 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2830 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL          322.00             .00             .00             .00          322.00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2830 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 3220 EL.COMP.BILING WKSH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 5110 EL.COMP.BILING TEAC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - BILINGUAL                          5,677.00             .00             .00             .00        5,677.00

11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 1290 EL.TITLE.VI OTHER P       21,625.00        1,601.84             .00        4,079.60       17,545.40
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2130 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        3,911.00             .00             .00          357.97        3,553.03
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2820 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        9,782.00          412.96             .00        1,434.12        8,347.88
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2830 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        1,654.00          122.54             .00          312.09        1,341.91
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE VI RURAL                    36,972.00        2,137.34             .00        6,183.78       30,788.22

11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 1220 EL.COUN SALARY COUN       23,775.00        1,744.93             .00        4,362.28       19,412.72
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1220 HS.COUN SALARY COUN       67,898.00        5,029.48             .00       12,573.70       55,324.30
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 1220 MS.COUN SALARY COUN        7,212.00          531.98             .00        1,329.95        5,882.05
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1620 HS.COUN SALARY-SECR       36,713.00        2,106.14             .00        5,613.38       31,099.62
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2130 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          715.00             .00             .00          149.75          565.25
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2130 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN        8,262.00             .00             .00          635.82        7,626.18
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2130 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          686.00             .00             .00             .00          686.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        6,129.00          449.84             .00        2,983.13        3,145.87
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE       45,251.00        1,839.56             .00        4,598.90       40,652.10
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2820 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        1,851.00          137.14             .00          342.85        1,508.15
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.COUN EMPLOYER SO        2,148.00          130.62             .00          327.05        1,820.95
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.COUN EMPLOYER SO        8,942.00          577.40             .00        1,467.98        7,474.02
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2830 MS.COUN EMPLOYER SO          549.00           39.48             .00          100.37          448.63
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2920 EL.COUN CASH IN LIE        2,150.00          155.40             .00          388.47        1,761.53
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2920 HS.COUN CASH IN LIE        6,142.00          454.98             .00        1,137.45        5,004.55
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2990 HS.COUN SICK DAY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 3220 EL.COUN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 3220 HS.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          130.00             .00             .00             .00          130.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 5120 EL.COUN TESTING SUP          900.00          460.00             .00          960.00          -60.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5120 HS.COUN TESTING SUP        1,790.00             .00             .00             .00        1,790.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5910 HS.COUN OFFICE SUPP          650.00          141.32             .00          141.32          508.68
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 6410 HS.COUN NEW EQUIP/F             .00          225.00             .00          225.00         -225.00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 1660 EL.NOON SAL SUPVR-I       32,459.00        3,053.42             .00        3,588.68       28,870.32
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 1660 HS.NOON SAL SUPVR-I        4,640.00             .00             .00             .00        4,640.00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        8,730.00          805.81             .00          946.54        7,783.46
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        1,192.00             .00             .00             .00        1,192.00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.NOON EMPLOYER SO        2,483.00          233.56             .00          274.51        2,208.49
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.NOON EMPLOYER SO          355.00             .00             .00             .00          355.00
11-1221-000-0000-02315-0025 5110 EL.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0000-02316-0025 5110 HS.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUPPORT SERVICES PUPIL           271,752.00       18,116.06             .00       42,147.13      229,604.87

11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1230 HS.LIB SALARY LIBRA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 1630 EL.LIB SALARY AIDE        28,522.00        1,576.24             .00        4,069.48       24,452.52
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1630 HS.LIB SALARY AIDE        12,902.00             .00             .00          171.52       12,730.48
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2130 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2130 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2210 HS.LIB EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2820 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        7,685.00          431.10             .00        1,110.98        6,574.02
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2820 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        9,903.00             .00             .00          640.20        9,262.80
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2830 EL.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        2,182.00          120.59             .00          311.34        1,870.66
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2830 HS.LIB EMPLOYER SOC          987.00             .00             .00           13.12          973.88
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2920 HS.LIB CASH IN LIEU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 3220 EL.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 3220 HS.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 4120 EL.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 4120 HS.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5310 EL.LIB LIBRARY BOOK          530.00             .00             .00             .00          530.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5310 HS.LIB LIBRARY BOOK        1,400.00             .00             .00           48.88        1,351.12
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5990 EL.LIB MISC. SUPPLI          650.00             .00             .00             .00          650.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5990 HS.LIB MISC. SUPPLI        1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 6410 EL.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU        1,730.00             .00             .00             .00        1,730.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 6410 HS.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU          350.00             .00             .00             .00          350.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 8220 HS.LIB PAYMT TO ANO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - LIBRARY                           68,041.00        2,127.93             .00        6,365.52       61,675.48

11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 1560 ATHLETIC COACH SALA      116,981.00        8,619.60             .00       22,907.46       94,073.54
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2820 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE R       42,113.00        2,224.02             .00        7,023.24       35,089.76
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2830 ATHLETIC EMPLOYER S        8,949.00          610.60             .00        1,679.96        7,269.04
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 3110 ATHLETIC PURCHASED       118,559.00        5,333.33             .00        5,333.33      113,225.67
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 5990 ATHLETIC MISC. SUPP       82,000.00             .00             .00             .00       82,000.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6410 ATHLETIC NEW EQUIP/        3,400.00             .00             .00             .00        3,400.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ATHLETIC                         372,002.00       16,787.55             .00       36,943.99      335,058.01



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1231-000-0000-00000-0028 3180 BUSINESS OFFICE AUD        7,400.00             .00             .00             .00        7,400.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1110 SUPER SALARY SUPERI       90,681.00        8,137.88             .00       20,113.93       70,567.07
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1390 SUPER SALARY-ADMIN.       40,369.00        2,990.30             .00        7,475.75       32,893.25
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1620 SUPER SALARY-SECR         34,988.00        2,796.44             .00        6,991.10       27,996.90
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2130 SUPER EMPLOYEE INSU       71,729.00             .00             .00       13,315.59       58,413.41
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 SUPER EMPLOYEE RETI      136,179.00        3,456.10             .00       12,440.09      123,738.91
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 SUPER EMPLOYER SOCI       29,227.00        1,077.52             .00        2,682.18       26,544.82
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 SUPER CASH IN LIEU        12,284.00          318.48             .00          796.20       11,487.80
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 SUPER SICK DAY REIM        1,613.00             .00             .00             .00        1,613.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3170 SUPER LEGAL SERVICE        5,900.00           49.00             .00           98.00        5,802.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3190 SUPER UNEMPLOYMENT         2,880.00          480.00             .00          960.00        1,920.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3191 SUPER BOARD EXPENSE        2,900.00             .00             .00             .00        2,900.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3220 SUPER WKSHOPS/CONF         6,000.00          325.00             .00          325.00        5,675.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 SUPER SOFTWARE             3,100.00             .00             .00            5.83        3,094.17
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 SUPER TECH REPAIRS           200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4220 SUPER CONTRACT SERV        3,270.00           14.54             .00          694.85        2,575.15
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4910 SUPER SALARY ELECTI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5910 SUPER OFFICE SUPPLI        2,250.00          713.15             .00        1,020.24        1,229.76
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5990 SUPER MISC. SUPPLIE        4,800.00           99.00             .00          439.30        4,360.70
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 SUPER TECH SUPPLIES             .00             .00             .00           24.95          -24.95
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6410 SUPER NEW EQUIP/FUR        1,800.00             .00             .00             .00        1,800.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 SUPER TECH EQUIPMEN          106.00           43.59        6,052.41          669.60       -6,616.01
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 SUPER DUES/CHAUFFEU        9,590.00          860.00             .00        5,691.00        3,899.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 8220 SUPER PAYMT TO ANOT        3,960.00             .00             .00        2,193.76        1,766.24
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 1310 ACCT SALARY-ACCOUNT      137,199.00       10,583.30             .00       26,458.25      110,740.75
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 ACCT EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        2,671.08             .00        6,677.70       -6,677.70
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 ACCT EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          854.86             .00        2,137.15       -2,137.15
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 ACCT CASH IN LIEU O             .00          591.48             .00        1,478.70       -1,478.70
11-1257-000-0000-00000-0028 3610 PRINT PRINTING/BIND        3,500.00          303.00             .00          540.50        2,959.50
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7210 BUSINESS INTEREST S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 BUSINESS DUES/CHAUF             .00             .00             .00           45.97          -45.97
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7610 BUSINESS TAXES ABAT      100,000.00       33,598.80             .00       33,598.80       66,401.20
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 1590 TECH SALARY OTHER T       64,923.00        5,677.68             .00       12,804.62       52,118.38
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 TECH EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        1,151.70             .00        2,879.25       -2,879.25
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 TECH EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          422.29             .00          958.31         -958.31
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 TECH SICK DAY REIMB             .00             .00             .00           37.50          -37.50
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 TECH SOFTWARE              1,020.00             .00             .00             .00        1,020.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 TECH TECH REPAIRS            210.00          246.98          207.00          313.73         -310.73
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 TECH TECH SUPPLIES           375.00          193.75          -71.99          215.37          231.62
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 TECH TECH EQUIPMENT        3,800.00          349.20         -287.98        1,330.73        2,757.25
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - GENERAL ADMIN/BUSINESS           782,253.00       78,005.12        5,899.44      165,413.95      610,939.61

11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1150 EL.PRIN SALARY SCH.      173,622.00       12,859.28             .00       32,470.70      141,151.30
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1150 HS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      169,384.00       12,524.74             .00       31,911.85      137,472.15



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1150 MS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      168,073.00       12,450.90             .00       31,727.25      136,345.75
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1620 EL.PRIN SALARY-SECR       55,900.00        4,109.07             .00       10,272.54       45,627.46
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1620 HS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       41,362.00        3,036.88             .00        7,592.20       33,769.80
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1620 MS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       32,587.00        2,178.17             .00        5,445.50       27,141.50
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2130 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       37,908.00             .00             .00        3,097.71       34,810.29
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2130 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       16,513.00             .00             .00        1,021.56       15,491.44
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2130 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       39,602.00             .00             .00        2,775.53       36,826.47
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2210 EL.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2210 HS.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2820 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       86,220.00        4,401.45             .00       13,496.59       72,723.41
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2820 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       78,278.00        4,011.79             .00       12,362.80       65,915.20
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2820 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       73,265.00        3,771.37             .00       11,610.61       61,654.39
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2830 EL.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       19,033.00        1,330.84             .00        3,366.79       15,666.21
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2830 HS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       17,170.00        1,225.50             .00        3,079.52       14,090.48
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2830 MS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       15,760.00        1,131.29             .00        2,884.93       12,875.07
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2840 EL.PRIN WORKMANS CO          354.00             .00             .00          208.00          146.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2840 HS.PRIN WORKMANS CO          354.00             .00             .00          208.00          146.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2840 MS.PRIN WORKMANS CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2850 EL.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2850 MS.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2920 EL.PRIN CASH IN LIE       10,749.00          816.75             .00        2,041.95        8,707.05
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2920 HS.PRIN CASH IN LIE       12,284.00          898.98             .00        2,247.33       10,036.67
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2920 MS.PRIN CASH IN LIE        6,142.00          443.75             .00        1,109.54        5,032.46
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2990 EL.PRIN SICK DAY RE        8,550.00             .00             .00             .00        8,550.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2990 HS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,500.00             .00             .00             .00        1,500.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2990 MS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        2,588.00             .00             .00             .00        2,588.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 3220 EL.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 3220 HS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          653.00             .00             .00             .00          653.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 3220 MS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 4120 EL.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 4120 HS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 4120 MS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5910 EL.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        3,100.00          423.12             .00          756.39        2,343.61
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5910 HS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,100.00          320.42             .00          407.52        1,692.48
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5910 MS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,100.00          849.74             .00          936.19        1,163.81
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5990 EL.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          400.00          329.70             .00          329.70           70.30
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5990 HS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          175.00             .00             .00             .00          175.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5990 MS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 6410 EL.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 6410 HS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 6410 MS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          450.00          212.87             .00          212.87          237.13
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 7410 EL.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 7410 HS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF          700.00             .00             .00             .00          700.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 7410 MS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SCHOOL ADMIN - PRINCIPAL       1,077,026.00       67,326.61             .00      181,573.57      895,452.43



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 1630 EL.LATCH SALARY AID       24,303.00        1,695.43             .00        2,036.91       22,266.09
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.LATCH EMPLOYEE R        9,385.00          455.58             .00          825.03        8,559.97
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.LATCH EMPLOYER S        1,859.00          129.70             .00          155.84        1,703.16
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.LATCH TEACHING S          550.00             .00             .00           11.98          538.02
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 1160 EL.PARED SALARY SCH       29,612.00        2,136.56             .00        4,650.16       24,961.84
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.PARED EMPLOYEE R       10,702.00          550.80             .00        1,501.14        9,200.86
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.PARED EMPLOYER S        2,189.00          163.45             .00          355.75        1,833.25
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 3220 EL.PARED WKSHOPS/CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.PARED TEACHING S          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 6410 EL.PARED NEW EQUIP/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - COMMUNITY SERVICES                79,000.00        5,131.52             .00        9,536.81       69,463.19

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1170 OPER SALARY SUPVR-I       33,125.00        2,453.70             .00        6,134.25       26,990.75
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1550 OPER SALARY - MAINT       70,992.00        6,437.76             .00       18,479.92       52,512.08
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1640 OPER SALARY CUSTODI      244,030.00       19,195.27             .00       47,353.05      196,676.95
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1960 OPER OVERTIME OPERA        5,200.00        1,223.39             .00        1,999.38        3,200.62
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2130 OPER EMPLOYEE INSUR       99,269.00             .00             .00        6,898.61       92,370.39
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2820 OPER EMPLOYEE RETIR      131,498.00        7,538.94             .00       22,656.25      108,841.75
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2830 OPER EMPLOYER SOCIA       27,507.00        2,200.38             .00        5,581.54       21,925.46
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2840 OPER WORKMANS COMPE       10,209.00             .00             .00             .00       10,209.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2850 OPER UNEMPLOYMENT C             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2920 OPER CASH IN LIEU O        3,071.00          227.50             .00          568.75        2,502.25
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2990 OPER SICK DAY REIMB        3,150.00             .00             .00             .00        3,150.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3220 OPER WKSHOPS/CONF I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3410 OPER TELEPHONE             6,600.00          479.90             .00          819.82        5,780.18
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3830 OPER WATER AND SEWA       10,630.00          236.83             .00          893.40        9,736.60
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3840 OPER WASTE AND TRAS        4,951.00          141.00             .00        1,134.69        3,816.31
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3910 OPER INSURANCE LIAB       57,003.00             .00             .00             .00       57,003.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3911 OPER BOILER INSURAN        4,084.00             .00             .00             .00        4,084.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4110 OPER FURN EQPT REPA       25,535.00        1,118.87             .00        1,118.87       24,416.13
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4120 OPER REPAIRS/MAINT         8,400.00        9,129.92           10.96        9,895.31       -1,506.27
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4220 OPER CONTRACT SERV         8,000.00        1,241.29             .00        1,292.29        6,707.71
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5510 OPER HEATING GAS         100,000.00          670.96             .00          670.96       99,329.04
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5520 OPER ELECTRICITY         130,000.00       12,870.64             .00       23,522.99      106,477.01
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5910 OPER OFFICE SUPPLIE           40.00             .00             .00             .00           40.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5980 OPER MAINTENANCE SU       20,157.00        1,946.10             .00        3,145.15       17,011.85
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5981 OPER BOILER TREATME             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5990 OPER MISC. SUPPLIES       26,000.00        4,309.49             .00        4,509.49       21,490.51
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6220 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP BL      128,000.00       17,452.27             .00       54,488.94       73,511.06
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6221 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP GR        5,000.00             .00             .00             .00        5,000.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OPERATION-MAINTENANCE          1,162,451.00       88,874.21           10.96      211,163.66      951,276.38

11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 1160 PAC SALARY SCH. DIR       31,500.00        2,074.08             .00        5,185.20       26,314.80



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2130 PAC EMPLOYEE INSURA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2820 PAC EMPLOYEE RETIRE       10,623.00          561.18             .00        1,598.58        9,024.42
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2830 PAC EMPLOYER SOCIAL        2,880.00          193.48             .00          483.70        2,396.30
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2920 PAC CASH IN LIEU OF        6,142.00          454.98             .00        1,137.45        5,004.55
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 3110 PAC PURCHASED SERVI             .00          269.71             .00          269.71         -269.71
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5110 PAC TEACHING SUPPLY          103.00           72.09          126.72           72.09          -95.81
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5990 PAC MISC. SUPPLIES/          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 6410 PAC NEW EQUIP/FURN         3,910.00             .00             .00             .00        3,910.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PAC                               55,308.00        3,625.52          126.72        8,746.73       46,434.55

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1170 TRANS SALARY SUPVR-       33,125.00        2,453.70             .00        6,134.25       26,990.75
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1550 TRANS SALARY - MAIN        9,963.00             .00             .00             .00        9,963.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1610 TRANS SALARY VEHICL      119,672.00        1,657.29             .00        3,266.98      116,405.02
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1611 TRANS SALARY-EXTRA        24,146.00          560.43             .00          879.26       23,266.74
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1620 TRANS SALARY-SECR          1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1630 TRANS SALARY AIDE         10,661.00          537.37             .00          690.73        9,970.27
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2130 TRANS EMPLOYEE INSU          770.00             .00             .00           18.60          751.40
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2820 TRANS EMPLOYEE RETI       73,906.00        1,380.97             .00        4,852.17       69,053.83
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2830 TRANS EMPLOYER SOCI       15,475.00          415.86             .00          880.90       14,594.10
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2840 TRANS WORKMANS COMP        2,232.00             .00             .00        1,555.00          677.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2920 TRANS CASH IN LIEU         3,071.00          227.48             .00          568.70        2,502.30
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2990 TRANS SICK DAY REIM          930.00             .00             .00             .00          930.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3192 TRANS PHYSICALS            1,300.00          200.00             .00          800.00          500.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3220 TRANS WKSHOPS/CONF              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3930 TRANS TRANSPORTATIO        7,927.00             .00             .00             .00        7,927.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4130 TRANS BUS MECHANIC        27,796.00        2,329.50             .00        2,329.50       25,466.50
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4230 TRANS CONTRACTED SE        3,125.00             .00             .00             .00        3,125.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5710 TRANS GASOLINE, OIL       30,000.00          961.24             .00        3,134.33       26,865.67
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5720 TRANS TIRES,TUBES A       10,000.00          253.40             .00        1,042.56        8,957.44
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5730 TRANS VEHICLE REPAI       35,000.00        6,074.40             .00        6,197.22       28,802.78
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5910 TRANS OFFICE SUPPLI          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5990 TRANS MISC. SUPPLIE        5,350.00             .00             .00           14.16        5,335.84
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6410 TRANS NEW EQUIP/FUR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6510 TRANS NEW VEHICLES              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6610 TRANS SCHOOL BUS PU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 7410 TRANS DUES/CHAUFFEU          220.00             .00             .00          140.00           80.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TRANSPORTATION                   416,519.00       17,051.64             .00       32,504.36      384,014.64

11-1621-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND ATHLETIC                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1633-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND DEBT ATHLET             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1641-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND B&S ATHLETI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - MODICATIONS                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

      TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                        15,960,521.00      962,909.03       29,712.88    2,545,679.85   13,385,128.27



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:50:06                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/17

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

TOTAL REPORT                                           15,960,521.00      962,909.03       29,712.88    2,545,679.85   13,385,128.27



Vendor Check # Amount
ACP OF LENAWEE 1398 $36,850.00
HANKINS PLASTERING 1399 $5,750.00
DAILY ENGINEERING 1400 $10,103.00
WELLS FLOOR COV 1401 $18,115.00
CAMPBELL 1402 $7,910.00
K & B ASPHALT 1403 $4,894.55
BRINT ELECTRIC 1404 $47,850.00

Total Sinking Fund First Federal $83,622.55

Madison School District
2016 -  2017

SEPTEMBER



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21635        9101        09/19/16    172      ABCO FIRE PROTECTION INC.  4220     EXTING. INSPECTION                   455.16

 21636        9101        09/19/16    3250     ADRIAN MECHANICAL SERVICE  4120     RTU #9                               403.64

 21637        9101        09/19/16    2790     ADRIAN PLUMBING & HEATING  4120     FAN BELT, FREON CIR 1                220.00
 21637        9101        09/19/16    2790     ADRIAN PLUMBING & HEATING  4120     ICE MAKER/RT UNIT 2                  285.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            505.00

 21638        9101        09/19/16    61833    AIRGAS GREAT LAKES         4220     CARBON DIOXIDE FG                     22.63

 21639        9101        09/19/16    4765     ALL AMERICAN SEWER & DRAI  4120     AUGER SERVICES                     1,000.00

 21640        9101        09/19/16    5590     AMERICAN ATHLETIX LLC      4120     BLEACHER REPAIRS                   6,439.00

 21641        9101        09/19/16    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                        1.08
 21641        9101        09/19/16    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                       52.70
 21641        9101        09/19/16    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                       53.59
 21641        9101        09/19/16    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                        1.09
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            108.46

 21642        9101        09/19/16    88890    ANGELA C TEDORA            3220     MEAL                                  17.47
 21642        9101        09/19/16    88890    ANGELA C TEDORA            3220     MILEAGE                               75.06
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             92.53

 21643        9101        09/19/16    25960    ARCHBOLD EQUIPMENT COMPAN  4120     ASSY ROLLER                           62.28

 21644        9101        09/19/16    10100    ARM INDUSTRIAL & ENVIRONM  5980     3 YEAR INSPECTION                    600.00

 21645        9101        09/19/16    8375     ATHLETICO MANAGEMENT LLC   3110     AT SERVICES 16.17                  5,333.33

 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5110     DNA HELIX NECKLACE MODULE            204.00
 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             42.00
 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5110     PGLO BACTERIAL TRANSFORMA             95.00
 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     4561093SE, 4-20% MINI-PRO             23.45
 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     1610375ED, PRECISION PLUS             94.50
 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     1610610ED, 1G, DITHOTHREI             21.60
 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     1610732, 10X TRIS/GLYCINE             22.40
 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     1610737ED, 2X LAEMMLI SAM             11.20
 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     1660003ED, PGLO BACTERIAL             95.00
 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     1660005ED, GREEN FLUORESC            104.00
 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     170199 ADDITIONS KMC                 539.15
 21646        9101        09/19/16    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     4560000, GEL CASSETTE OPE              5.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,257.30

 21647        9101        09/19/16    12965    BLACK SWAMP EQUIP.         4220     PORTABLE TOILETS                     564.50

 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     154740, CAROLINA BIOKITS:            299.50
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     170196 MCGORMLEY S&H                 115.69
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     173608, DNA DAMAGE: UV KI            102.95
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     202273, EXPERIMENTAL ENZY            147.90
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     211125, INTRODUCTORY BACT            105.00
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     211521, DNA CHIPS: GENES              58.50
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     215857, DISPOSABLE INOCUL            125.00
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     228775, CAROLINA'S PERFEC            130.00
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     706336A, NITRILE DISPOSAB            163.00
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     706336A, NITRILE DISPOSAB            163.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     706337A, NITRILE DISPOSAB            163.00
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     741251, PETRI DISHES, POL            119.65
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     776370, NUTRIENT AGAR, PR             47.70
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     831640, ATUOCLAVABLE BAGS             96.25
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     861282, ETHANOL, 95%, LAB             23.70
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     892965, SUDAN III: FAT ST             27.50
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     170241 DIETRICH S&H                   70.78
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     211016 EXPLORING ELECTROP            331.00
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     211138 DNA NECKLACE CLASS            275.00
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     703033 APPLICATORS, COTTO             72.75
 21648        9101        09/19/16    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     706336A NITRILE GLOVES               163.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,800.87

 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     2312524 - BROTHER TAPE TZ             42.60
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3110348 - MS KEYBOARD                 61.22
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     2883255 - SEAGATE HD                 151.99
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3805766 - EPSON MOUNT                 72.00
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     508655 - CHIEF MOUNT                  91.23
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     2312524 BROTHER LABEL TAP             56.80
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     2416274 LOGITECH C615 HD             130.00
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3028540 RUCKUS NETWORK DE             56.24
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     452410 BELKIN 3' CAT5E SN             20.76
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     726277 BELKIN 30' CAT5E S             40.00
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3605212 - EPSON PROJECTOR            489.00
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4010096 - EPSON DC-21 DOC            499.00
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4010096 - EPSON DC-21 DOC            499.00
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     2883255 - SEAGATE HD                 151.99
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     2883255 - SEAGATE HD                -151.99
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     1192712 - ELPLP42 PROJECT            155.90
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4010096 - EPSON DC-21 DOC            499.00
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4010096 - EPSON DC-21 DOC            998.00
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     865988 - UPS BATTERY BACK             94.99
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     1109336 - BELKIN 10' USB              23.40
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     1192712 - EPSON ELPLP42 B             77.95
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3324198 - SAMSUNG GALAXY             287.98
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     3345519 - VGA ADAPTOR                 19.09
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3605212 - EPSON POWERLITE            489.00
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       5997     3755603 - VGA ADAPTER                 29.50
 21649        9101        09/19/16    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     842919 MS NATURAL ERGONOM             43.59
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,928.24

 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5910     167106 20# PASTEL PAPER 8             36.70
 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5910     167206 20# PASTEL PAPER 8            110.10
 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5910     167206 20# PASTEL PAPER 8             36.70
 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5910     167206 20# PASTEL PAPER 8             36.70
 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5910     167206 20# PASTEL PAPER 8             36.70
 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5910     167206 20# PASTEL PAPER 8             36.70
 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5910     167215 MULTIPURPOSE PAPER             35.25
 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5910     167216 MULTIPURPOSE PAPER             29.20
 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5910     167212 MP8511&2750 SKID O            498.70
 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5110     167212 MP8511&2750 SKID O            997.40
 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5110     167212 MP8511&2750 SKID O          1,496.10
 21650        9101        09/19/16    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5110     167212 MP8511&2750 SKID O          1,994.80
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          5,345.05

 21651        9101        09/19/16    21811    CCI SOUTH, LLC             6410     PHONE FOR LISA G                     225.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21651        9101        09/19/16    21811    CCI SOUTH, LLC             4220     PHONE LABOR                           97.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            322.00

 21652        9101        09/19/16    21298    CREATIVE TEACHING PRESS    5110     CHEVRON NAME PLATES                    9.98

 21653        9101        09/19/16    25200    CUTTING EDGE ENGRAVING     5980     NAME PLATES                           72.00

 21654        9101        09/19/16    25912    THE DAILY TELEGRAM         3610     CREDIT                              -118.75
 21654        9101        09/19/16    25912    THE DAILY TELEGRAM         3610     EMPLOY AD                            357.66
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            238.91

 21655        9101        09/19/16    26591    DECKER EQUIPMENT           6220     WHITEBOARDS                        1,052.70

 21656        9101        09/19/16    28171    DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY     5110     #TBSAN  ORALINEKIDS TOOTH             69.99
 21656        9101        09/19/16    28171    DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY     5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             10.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             80.49

 21657        9101        09/19/16    31225    EPS LITERACY & INTERVENTI  5210     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             45.90
 21657        9101        09/19/16    31225    EPS LITERACY & INTERVENTI  5210     SITTON SPELLING GRADE 3 P            459.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            504.90

 21658        9101        09/19/16    30880    EDVOTEK                    5121     601, MELT AND POUR ULTRA              87.00
 21658        9101        09/19/16    30880    EDVOTEK                    5121     608, SYBR SAFE STAIN                 140.00
 21658        9101        09/19/16    30880    EDVOTEK                    5121     635, ULTRA MICROPIPETTE T             60.00
 21658        9101        09/19/16    30880    EDVOTEK                    5121     636, YELLOW MICROPIPETTE              60.00
 21658        9101        09/19/16    30880    EDVOTEK                    5121     642.2, THIN-WALLED MICROT             15.00
 21658        9101        09/19/16    30880    EDVOTEK                    5121     MORPHOLOGY                            89.00
 21658        9101        09/19/16    30880    EDVOTEK                    5121     SHIPPING 170203                       45.10
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            496.10

 21659        9101        09/19/16    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5110     METAL BACKED THERMOMETER              37.27
 21659        9101        09/19/16    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5110     BERAL PIPET, GRADUATED, 5             23.75
 21659        9101        09/19/16    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             22.50
 21659        9101        09/19/16    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5110     PETRI DISH, DISPOSABLE, 4             49.75
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            133.27

 21660        9101        09/19/16    34940    FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES  3450     67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE S             66.00
 21660        9101        09/19/16    34940    FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES  3450     67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE S             66.00
 21660        9101        09/19/16    34940    FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES  3450     67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE S             68.00
 21660        9101        09/19/16    34940    FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES  3450     73145P DESTINY DISTRICT M            155.00
 21660        9101        09/19/16    34940    FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES  3450     73145P DESTINY DISTRICT M            155.00
 21660        9101        09/19/16    34940    FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES  3450     73145P DESTINY DISTRICT M            155.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            665.00

 21661        9101        09/19/16    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     PEST CONTROL                          51.00
 21661        9101        09/19/16    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     PEST MANAGEMENT                       51.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            102.00

 21662        9101        09/19/16    39300    GRAINGER                   5980     NIPPLE GALV STEEL                     53.76

 21663        9101        09/19/16    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     0553210092 THE SCARLETT L             33.70
 21663        9101        09/19/16    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     0743272935 THE GOOD EARTH            318.00
 21663        9101        09/19/16    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     1558743669 A CHILD CALLED            613.50
 21663        9101        09/19/16    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     9780061771316 WHALE TALK             450.45
 21663        9101        09/19/16    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     9780140481341 DEATH OF A              56.40
 21663        9101        09/19/16    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     9780375702709 A LESSON BE             94.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21663        9101        09/19/16    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     9780684801223 THE OLD MAN             53.10
 21663        9101        09/19/16    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     9781565129764 IN THE TIME             69.79
 21663        9101        09/19/16    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     ELLISON ORDER                        158.64
 21663        9101        09/19/16    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     ELLISON ORDER                        957.82
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,805.40

 21664        9101        09/19/16    41491    H & H REPAIR               5730     #4 BUS PARTS                         325.35
 21664        9101        09/19/16    41491    H & H REPAIR               4130     #4 SUBCONTRACT LABOR                 427.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            752.85

 21665        9101        09/19/16    43958    HEINEMANN                  5110     CONTENT LITERACY                      48.00
 21665        9101        09/19/16    43958    HEINEMANN                  5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              8.45
 21665        9101        09/19/16    43958    HEINEMANN                  5110     READING STRATEGIES BOOK               36.50
 21665        9101        09/19/16    43958    HEINEMANN                  5110     COMPREHENSION TOOLKIT INT            179.00
 21665        9101        09/19/16    43958    HEINEMANN                  5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             17.90
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            289.85

 21666        9101        09/19/16    44608    HILLS AUTO & TRUCK REPAIR  5730     BRAKE LINE ON GMC                    162.23

 21667        9101        09/19/16    60750    MELVIN D HOFFMAN           5990     16.17 UNIFORM FULL PD                200.00

 21668        9101        09/19/16    46576    HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY   5210     9780547589398 SCIENCE FUS            110.40
 21668        9101        09/19/16    46576    HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY   5210     9780547589459 SCIENCE FUS            207.00
 21668        9101        09/19/16    46576    HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY   5210     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             33.35
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            350.75

 21669        9101        09/19/16    47396    IMPREST FUND               5990     J BATES UNIFORM                      200.00
 21669        9101        09/19/16    47396    IMPREST FUND               5990     POSTAGE STAMPS                       282.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            482.00

 21670        9101        09/19/16    42250    INSIGNIA GRAPHICS, INC.    4110     GYM RECORDS BOARDS                   375.87
 21670        9101        09/19/16    42250    INSIGNIA GRAPHICS, INC.    6220     WEIGHT ROOM WALLS                  4,033.57
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,409.44

 21671        9101        09/19/16    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      6450     10066333 GAELIC CASTLE BY             40.00
 21671        9101        09/19/16    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      5110     10317469 HATS! PERFORMANC             79.99
 21671        9101        09/19/16    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      6450     10352443 RING CHRISTMAS B             40.00
 21671        9101        09/19/16    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      6450     2231496 FELIZ NAVIDAD  AR             35.00
 21671        9101        09/19/16    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              4.99
 21671        9101        09/19/16    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      6450     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             10.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            209.98

 21672        9101        09/19/16    43294    JUDY CONRAD                5990     UNIFORM PMT 1                         44.99

 21673        9101        09/19/16    51540    KIRK J STUBBS MD PLLC      3192     DRIVER EXAMS                         200.00

 21674        9101        09/19/16    53315    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERI  5110     EE657 TEACHING NUMBER SEN             29.99
 21674        9101        09/19/16    53315    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERI  5110     FF670 BLOCK PLAY HOME BUI             49.99
 21674        9101        09/19/16    53315    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERI  5110     LL892 BLOCK PLAY HOMES                29.99
 21674        9101        09/19/16    53315    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERI  5110     TT109 COUNT AND COMPARE N             29.99
 21674        9101        09/19/16    53315    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERI  5110     TT365 NUMBERS & COUNTING              26.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            166.95

 21675        9101        09/19/16    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0110450000                      11,478.19
 21675        9101        09/19/16    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0112373500                      14,692.10
 21675        9101        09/19/16    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0112373500                       4,364.23



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21675        9101        09/19/16    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0123162000                         925.20
 21675        9101        09/19/16    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0124229000                       1,132.20
 21675        9101        09/19/16    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0510075000                         156.60
 21675        9101        09/19/16    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0640033100                         840.11
 21675        9101        09/19/16    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0895031000                          10.17
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         33,598.80

 21676        9101        09/19/16    55760    LENAWEE TIRE-SUPPLY        5720     TUBES, LOOSE WHEEL                    22.20

 21677        9101        09/19/16    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3610     SOC AD                                39.09
 21677        9101        09/19/16    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3220     REGISTRATION FOR DANYELLE             10.00
 21677        9101        09/19/16    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3220     E PIFER PD                            10.00
 21677        9101        09/19/16    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  4130     BUS 5,6,7,8,9,10 LABO              1,902.00
 21677        9101        09/19/16    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     REPAIR PARTS                       4,486.73
 21677        9101        09/19/16    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     SHOP CHARGES                         224.34
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          6,672.16

 21678        9101        09/19/16    59537    MAKE MUSIC                 5210     SMART MUSIC RENEW                    140.00

 21679        9101        09/19/16    60891    MARSH MEDIA                5110     9554IN AIDS FACTS FOR KID             69.95
 21679        9101        09/19/16    60891    MARSH MEDIA                5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             10.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             79.95

 21680        9101        09/19/16    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     HS SERVICE CONTRACT                   80.00
 21680        9101        09/19/16    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     MS SERVICE CONTRACT                   80.00
 21680        9101        09/19/16    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     REEDS                                 18.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            178.99

 21681        9101        09/19/16    60897    MAS/FPS                    3120     FALL DIRECTOR'S INSTITUTE            375.00
 21681        9101        09/19/16    60897    MAS/FPS                    3120     FALL DIRECTOR'S INSTITUTE            375.00
 21681        9101        09/19/16    60897    MAS/FPS                    3120     FALL DIRECTOR'S INSTITUTE            375.00
 21681        9101        09/19/16    60897    MAS/FPS                    3120     TITLE I BOOT CAMP ABBY MI            279.00
 21681        9101        09/19/16    60897    MAS/FPS                    3120     TITLE I BOOT CAMP ABBY MI            279.00
 21681        9101        09/19/16    60897    MAS/FPS                    3120     TITLE I BOOT CAMP ABBY MI            279.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,962.00

 21682        9101        09/19/16    62156    MASA                       7410     16.17 MASA DUES                      860.00
 21682        9101        09/19/16    62156    MASA                       3220     RYAN ROWE FALL CONF                  325.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,185.00

 21683        9101        09/19/16    57730    MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCAT  5210     HOMELINKS ADDED                    1,999.62

 21684        9101        09/19/16    2646     MEDCO                      3130     21018M ADHESIVE BANDAGES              46.95
 21684        9101        09/19/16    2646     MEDCO                      3130     21018M ADHESIVE BANDAGES              46.95
 21684        9101        09/19/16    2646     MEDCO                      3130     21018M ADHESIVE BANDAGES              93.90
 21684        9101        09/19/16    2646     MEDCO                      3130     243925 STERILE ALCOHOL PR              1.52
 21684        9101        09/19/16    2646     MEDCO                      3130     243925 STERILE ALCOHOL PR              1.53
 21684        9101        09/19/16    2646     MEDCO                      3130     243925 STERILE ALCOHOL PR              3.05
 21684        9101        09/19/16    2646     MEDCO                      3130     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              6.00
 21684        9101        09/19/16    2646     MEDCO                      3130     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              6.00
 21684        9101        09/19/16    2646     MEDCO                      3130     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             11.27
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            217.17

 21685        9101        09/19/16    46431    MITCHELL WELDING COMPANY   5980     3 PCS PLATE WITH RADI                150.75

 21686        9101        09/19/16    65973    MOTION PICTURE LICENSING   3110     1617 LICENSE                         269.71



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21687        9101        09/19/16    65976    MOUNTAIN MATH/LANGUAGE LL  5110     LAN MOUNTAIN LANGUAGE ONL             49.95
 21687        9101        09/19/16    65976    MOUNTAIN MATH/LANGUAGE LL  5110     MATC COMMON CORE WARM-UPS             49.95
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             99.90

 21688        9101        09/19/16    65982    MPS                        5210     0312676506 LANGUAGE OF CO          2,243.70
 21688        9101        09/19/16    65982    MPS                        5210     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             44.87
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,288.57

 21689        9101        09/19/16    64120    MSBOA                      6450     HS MEMBERSHIP                        375.00
 21689        9101        09/19/16    64120    MSBOA                      6450     MS MEMBERSHIP                        375.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            750.00

 21690        9101        09/19/16    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING COPIER                   39.07
 21690        9101        09/19/16    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING COPIER                     .80
 21690        9101        09/19/16    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U4532 CO COPIER                         .30
 21690        9101        09/19/16    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U4532 CO COPIER                       14.54
 21690        9101        09/19/16    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Z0002 HS COPIER                         .53
 21690        9101        09/19/16    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Z0002 HS COPIER                       26.16
 21690        9101        09/19/16    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL COPIER                        4.79
 21690        9101        09/19/16    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL COPIER                      234.56
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            320.75

 21691        9101        09/19/16    65996    MUGS N' MORE IMAGING       3610     DIGITIZING FEE TROJAN                 25.00

 21692        9101        09/19/16    94650    NICHOLS                    5980     CR ON DISPENSER                     -117.84
 21692        9101        09/19/16    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     BATH TISSUE, CAN LINE              2,916.73
 21692        9101        09/19/16    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     FLOOR PADS, URINAL SC                 92.61
 21692        9101        09/19/16    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     ALL PURPOSE SPOTTER                   74.38
 21692        9101        09/19/16    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     MOPS, SPRAYER, TRIGGE                324.80
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,290.68

 21693        9101        09/19/16    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP FOR PRIMARY                    2,760.00
 21693        9101        09/19/16    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP MATH, READ, LA                 4,288.35
 21693        9101        09/19/16    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP MATH, READ, LA                 5,717.80
 21693        9101        09/19/16    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP MATH, READ, LA                 2,988.85
 21693        9101        09/19/16    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP SCIENCE                        1,250.00
 21693        9101        09/19/16    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP SCIENCE                          825.00
 21693        9101        09/19/16    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP SCIENCE                          425.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         18,255.00

 21694        9101        09/19/16    69404    OAKLAND UNIVERSITY         3220     N WHITELEY AP TRAININ                630.00

 21695        9101        09/19/16    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     EL NURSE                           1,137.42
 21695        9101        09/19/16    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     HS NURSE                             189.57
 21695        9101        09/19/16    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     MS NURSE                             189.57
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,516.56

 21696                                69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     E1322NR  151293  4OZ WHIT             11.20
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     E1322NR  151293  WHITE GL             24.00
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     28229 151160 MOUSE PADS,              26.10
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     3R05856 151787 COLORED CO              5.48
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     3R05856 151787 COLORED CO              5.48
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     3R05856 151787 COLORED CO              5.48



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     3R05856 151787 COLORED CO              5.48
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     683-4 153164 POST-IT FLAG              6.30
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     80078 151405 DRY ERASE MA              6.73
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     WOELP-11-M-WHI 151472 WIT              9.95
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151472 CORRECTION FILM TA             11.94
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151540 STAPLER, FULL STRI             19.11
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151658 PREM. CONST. PAPER              4.10
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151666 MAGENTA CONST. PAP              2.05
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151667 SHOCKING PINK CONS              4.10
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151690 BRILLIANT LIME CON              2.06
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151786 COPY PAPER, GREEN              10.96
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151791 WRITING PADS                    6.00
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     153216 PACKING TAPE                    4.72
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151466 CORRECTION FLUID,               4.32
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     ITEM 345645 XEROX® MULTIP             32.88
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     ITEM 345652 XEROX® MULTIP             32.88
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     ITEM 345660  XEROX® MULTI             32.88
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     ITEM 458621 NEENAH BRIGHT             31.44
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     ITEM 478156 XEROX® MULTIP             32.88
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151405 DRY ERASE MARKERS,              6.73
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151413 DRY ERASE MARKERS               3.43
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151421 GREEN HIGHLIGHTERS              3.15
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151422 SIX COLOR HIGHLIGH              1.77
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     6200-1/2X1296  153195  IN              5.90
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     E555  151272  30PACK ELME             29.96
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151027 COLORED PENCILS                50.52
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     151422 HIGHLIGHTERS, 6/SE             63.72
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151156  81800  WHITEBOARD             15.95
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151160- MOUSE PADS                    10.44
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151405  80078  MARKERS, D              6.73
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151419 HIGHLIGHTER PINK                3.15
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151420 HIGHLIGHTER BLUE                3.15
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151421 HIGHLIGHTER GREEN               3.15
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151471 CORRECTION TAPE                 1.27
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151680 CONST PAPER PURPLE              1.03
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151682 CONST PAPER BLUE                1.03
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151683 CONST PAPER TURQUO              1.03
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151686 CONST PAPER GREEN               1.03
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151692 CONST PAPER YELLOW              1.03
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151694 CONST PAPER ORANGE              1.03
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151696 CONST PAPER RED                 1.03
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151701 CONST PAPER PINK                1.03
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151705 CONST PAPER GRAY                1.03
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151707 CONST PAPER BLACK               2.06
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151756 GRAPH PAPER                     2.85
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     153190 TAPE DISPENSER                  1.75
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     153196 INVISIBLE TAPE                  4.10
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     SANFORD EXPO MODEL 84003             534.00
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151734 43010-12 COMPOSITI             70.00
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151026 68-4024                        25.90
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151272 - WASHABLE GLUE ST             74.90
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151417 - HIGHLIGHTERS, OR             15.75
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151418 - HIGHLIGHTERS, YE              9.45
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151419 - HIGHLIGHTERS, PI              9.45
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151420 - HIGHLIGHTERS, BL             12.60
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151421 - HIGHLIGHTERS, GR             12.60



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     153196 - INVISIBLE TAPE,               3.28
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151407 DRY ERASE MARKERS,              9.79
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151408 DRY ERASE MARKERS,              9.79
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151409 DRY ERASE MARKERS,              9.79
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151414 256901 DRY ERASE M              9.78
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151466 COORECTION FLUID,               3.60
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151543 STAPLER, HALF STRI             14.44
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151786 COPY PAPER, PASTEL             16.44
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151272 698283 GLUE STICK,              7.49
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151308 234972 BANDAGES, A              2.60
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151756 338012 FILLER PAPE              5.70
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151818 181594 BALLPOINT P              8.40
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151820 181586 BALLPOINT P              8.40
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     181602 PAPER MATE® BALLPO             16.14
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151466 909101 CORRECTION               2.88
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     HIGHLIGHTERS, PINK                    12.60
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     STAPLER, FULL STRIP                   38.22
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151241 1524EB, EXPANDING               5.30
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151312 OD4089A1, FACIAL T              7.74
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151398 84001, DRY ERASE M             29.55
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151422 25076, MARKERS, HI              5.31
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151466, 56401EA, CORRECTI              2.16
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151060 912115 1-10 DIVIDE              1.78
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151419, HIGHLIGHTERS, PIN              9.45
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151420, HIGHLIGHTERS, BLU              9.45
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151472 523193 CORRECTION               9.95
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151518  SCISSORS, 6-1/4"              15.00
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151540 SWINGLINE STAPLER               6.37
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151818 BLACK PENS 1 DOZEN              7.00
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     153195, TAPE, INVISIBLE 1              2.36
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     COLORED PENCILS   151027             151.56
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     GLUE STICKS- ELMER  15127             89.88
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     HIGHLIGHTERS 6 COLORS   1             38.94
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     MR. SKETCH  12 PACK  1514             50.64
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     MULTI COLOR 1-10 TABS  15             50.73
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PASTEL COPY PAPER  151786             65.76
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     SCISSORS FRISKARS  151518            195.00
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     STAPLERS                              70.07
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     TAPE DISPENSERS  153190               21.00
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151275 GLUESTICK                      25.20
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151401 DRY ERASE BLUE FIN              8.90
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151401 DRY ERASE MARKERS               8.90
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151417 ORANGE HIGHLIGHTER              6.30
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151418 YELLOW HIGHLIGHTER              6.30
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151419 HIGHLIGHTER PINK                3.15
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151419 PINK HIGHLIGHTERS               6.30
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151420 BLUE HIGHLIGHTERS               6.30
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151420 HIGHLIGHTER BLUE                3.15
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151421 GREEN HIGHLIGHTERS              6.30
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151421 HIGHLIGHTER GREEN               3.15
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151466                                 2.88
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151466 WHITEOUT                        2.16
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     153164 POST-IT FLAGS                   9.45
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     153196 INVISIBLE TAPE                  4.10
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170180 KRIS COX                        2.36
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     257611 151418 HIGHLIGHTER              9.45



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     258781 151398 DRY ERASE M              9.85
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     353674 151027 CRAYOLA COL             25.26
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     698283 151272 WASHABLE GL              7.49
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     910430 153196 INVISIBLE T              2.46
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     151466  PAPERMATE #56401E              2.16
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     151786    345652 PINK COP             27.40
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     151786   345637 BLUE COPY             27.40
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     151786   345660 YELLOW CO             27.40
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     151790    99400 CANARY WR             12.20
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     151818  PAPERMATE #33311               2.80
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     15189   PAPERMATE #33111               2.80
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     BLACK PAPERMATE PENS                  16.80
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     BLUE PENS PAPERMATE                   16.80
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     COLORED PENCILS CRAYOLA B             50.52
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     POST IT STICKY NOTES 4 X              17.36
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     STAPLER SWINGLINE                     25.48
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151272 ELMERS SCHOOL GLUE             37.45
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151293  WHITE GLUE, 4 OZ.              9.60
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151296 ELMERS WASHABLE SC             19.80
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151405 DRY ERASE MARKERS              26.92
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     151422 203190 HIGHLIGHTER              7.08
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     153196 910430 TAPE, INVIS              4.92
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170229 HACKER                         74.90
 21697        9101        09/19/16    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170229 VERNIER                        28.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,953.76

 21698        9101        09/19/16    70995    PEARSON EDUCATION          5210     AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE 1             108.45
 21698        9101        09/19/16    70995    PEARSON EDUCATION          5210     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              7.60
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            116.05

 21699        9101        09/19/16    72220    PERFORMANCE AUTO OF ADRIA  5730     OIL FILTERS                           38.06
 21699        9101        09/19/16    72220    PERFORMANCE AUTO OF ADRIA  5730     ALTERNATORS                          101.33
 21699        9101        09/19/16    72220    PERFORMANCE AUTO OF ADRIA  5710     DSL EXH FL 2.5G                       47.96
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            187.35

 21700        9101        09/19/16    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             5990     STAPLES FOR A5986                     47.70
 21700        9101        09/19/16    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     B2150 & B2151 COPIERS                  6.82
 21700        9101        09/19/16    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     B2150 & B2151 COPIERS                334.20
 21700        9101        09/19/16    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             6220     A5YN017 BIZHUB 654E B&W W         12,366.00
 21700        9101        09/19/16    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     A5986 EL COPIER                      268.52
 21700        9101        09/19/16    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     A5986 EL COPIER                        5.48
 21700        9101        09/19/16    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     B2150 B2151 END METER                179.97
 21700        9101        09/19/16    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     B2150 B2151 END METER                  3.68
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         13,212.37

 21701        9101        09/19/16    72652    PETTY CASH                 3220     CPR CARDS LK                           6.00
 21701        9101        09/19/16    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                6.80
 21701        9101        09/19/16    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                1.15
 21701        9101        09/19/16    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                9.00
 21701        9101        09/19/16    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                               13.25
 21701        9101        09/19/16    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                               51.60
 21701        9101        09/19/16    72652    PETTY CASH                 9131     VAR FB POSTAGE                        22.39
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            110.19

 21702        9101        09/19/16    73950    PREMIER SCHOOL AGENDAS     5110     CLAH-B5 CLASSIC 5X8 HIGH           1,089.00
 21702        9101        09/19/16    73950    PREMIER SCHOOL AGENDAS     5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            131.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21702        9101        09/19/16    73950    PREMIER SCHOOL AGENDAS     5110     HANDBOOK; 44 PAGES                   387.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,607.00

 21703        9101        09/19/16    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     111-PLTW PLTW HYPERCHOLES            390.00
 21703        9101        09/19/16    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     225-PLTW, PLTW DNA DETECT            320.00
 21703        9101        09/19/16    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     345-PLTW, PLTW EXPLORING             284.00
 21703        9101        09/19/16    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     DDR-PLTW, DIAGNOSING DIAB             67.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,061.00

 21704                                74940    QUILL CORPORATION                   VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     81045 151416  DRY ERASE 1             17.66
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     89062 151153  DRY ERASE L            165.00
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     901-JV43824 TRY-REX PENCI             97.68
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     151034 BID PC2400 DURACEL              4.68
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     151035 DURACELL PROCELL P              4.41
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151153 DRYERASE LEARNING              16.60
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151216 7CL69528 ENVELOPE,              2.17
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     151216 7CL69528 ENVELOPE,              2.17
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     151222 WW10ES ENVELOPE, #              5.40
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151236 FILE FOLDER, LTR,              26.95
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151237 FILE FOLDER, LTR,1              9.20
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151392 DRY ERASE MARKERS,              5.80
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151426 PERMANENT MARKERS,             20.15
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151427 PERM. MARKERS-BLAC             11.12
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     151430 3000BK PERMANENT M              5.56
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151478 INDEX CARDS 3X5 UN              1.16
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151479 INDEX CARDS 4X6 RU              1.14
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151481 INDEX CARDS 5X8 RU              1.56
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151482 INDEX CARDS 5X8 UN              1.56
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151813 BIC ROUND STICK PE              4.44
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151814 BIC ROUND STICK PE              1.48
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     153186 845 BOOK TAPE                   6.90
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     153186 BOOK TAPE 2"X15YD              17.25
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     153200 INVISIBLE TAPE 3/4             23.62
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     153212 MASKING TAPE, 1"X6              4.09
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     81803 151155 WHITEBOARD C              3.34
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5997     901-86580 GE CORD MANAGEM             22.36
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     DUCT TAPE 153193                       2.40
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     151217 9X11 ENVELOPE-CLAS             25.75
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     151430 SHARPIE/BLACK DOZ/             66.72
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170116 RIGGS                         137.49
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     AA BATTERIES 24/BOX                    4.41
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     AAA BATTERIES 24/BOX                   4.68
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     COMPASS PENCILS 144/BOX                8.52
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     DUCT TAPE                              2.40
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     EXPO MARKERS 8 ASSORTED C             11.60
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     FILE FOLDERS 1/3 CUT                   7.70
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     INDEX CARDS 3" X 5" RULED              5.20
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     MANILA INDEX DIVIDERS, MU              2.00
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     SCOTCH TAPE REFILLS                   29.22
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     SHARPIE BLACK CHISEL TIP              11.12
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     SHARPIE FINE TIP                      11.12
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151062 7WE5 ERASABLE DIVI             13.68
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     151219  QUILL #478953  CL             11.28
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151234 7Q5213 HANGING FOL             14.52



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     151236   740137  QUILL 1/             38.50
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151392 83078 DRY ERASER M             11.60
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151392 DRY ERASE MARKERS,              5.80
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151401 86074 DRY ERASE FI             32.70
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151416, DRY ERASE MARKERS              9.86
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151477 31 3X5 RULED INDEX              2.08
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151477, INDEX CARDS 3X5/1              6.76
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151479 41 4X6 RULED INDEX              1.14
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     15236, FILE FOLDER, LETTE             11.55
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170180 KRIS COX                        1.00
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170184 KRIS COX                       10.65
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170228 HALL                            5.86
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170231 HAYES                          34.80
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     170257 HS COUN                        60.67
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170179 JOHNSTON                       19.10
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     ITEM 901-804486  GREAT PA             11.47
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151035 - GENERAL PURPOSE               4.41
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     1511391 DRY ERASE MARKERS             17.58
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151155  BID 81803  WHITEB              1.67
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151217 CLASP ENVELOPES 9X             10.30
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151236 740137 FILE FOLDER             11.55
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151393 83001 MARKERS DRY               9.00
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151394 83002 MARKER DRY E              9.00
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151395 83003 MARKER DRY E              9.00
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151396 83004 MARKER DRY E              9.00
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151410 - DRY ERASE MARKER             26.16
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151426 8 COLOR SET OF PER              8.06
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151427 BLACK PERMANENT MA             11.12
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151428 30078 MARKERS PERM             10.83
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151429  30072  SHARPIE MA             11.24
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151430  30001 SHARPIE MAR             16.68
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151430 PERMANENT MARKERS              11.12
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151432  37001  SHARPIE MA             12.20
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151477 - INDEX CARDS, 3X5              3.12
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151477 MODEL 31, INDEX CA              1.56
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151479 MODEL 41, INDEX CA              3.42
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151812 GSM11BK BIC BALLPO              2.22
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151813 GSM11BE, BIC BALLP               .74
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151814 GSM11RD BIC BALLPO              2.22
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     153198 CLEAR TAPE                     40.08
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BATTERIES AA                           8.82
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BID 30072 151429 PERMANEN              5.62
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BID 31 151477 INDEX CARDS              2.08
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BID 740139 151237 FILE FO              9.20
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BID 83074 151391 DRY ERAS             11.72
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BID GSM11RD 151814 BALLPO               .74
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BID PC1500 151035 GENERAL              4.41
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BLACK PENS - BIC DOZEN PE              1.48
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     INDEX CARDS 3" X 5" RULED              2.60
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     INDEX CARDS 3" X 5" UNRUL              2.90
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     MANILA INDEX DIVIDERS, MU              2.00
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     RED PENS - BIC DOZEN PER               7.40
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151069 BID78118Q MANILA I              3.00
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     901-CE400A HP 507A BLACK             106.24
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151034 PC2400 BATTERIES D             46.80
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151035 PC1500 DURACELL AA             44.10



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151155 81803 WHITEBOARD C              1.67
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151392 83078 DRY ERASE MA              5.80
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151430  30001 BK MARKERS,              5.56
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151812 GSM11BK BALLPOINT               2.96
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     CRISIS BINDER TAB INS                 43.20
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5111     151218 MANILLA ENVELOPES               6.53
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5111     151236 MANILA FOLDERS 1/3              3.85
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151430 PERM. MARKERS, BLK              5.56
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151812 BLACK PENS                      2.96
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151813 BLUE PENS                       1.48
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     153170 REMOVABLE NOTES                 8.78
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170229 VERNIER                         5.56
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170233 PERRY                          59.16
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     170268 TEDORA                           .27
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BALL POINT PENS - BLACK                2.22
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BALL POINT PENS - BLUE                 2.22
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BALL POINT PENS - RED                  2.22
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     PERMANENT MARKERS, BLACK              11.12
 21705        9101        09/19/16    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     TAB INDEX INSERT DIVIDERS              2.70
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,792.01

 21706        9101        09/19/16    76026    REEVES, INC                4120     PAC SPRINKLER CERT                   720.00

 21707        9101        09/19/16    77905    S.R. WIERCKZ               3190     UNEMPLOY SERVICES                    240.00
 21707        9101        09/19/16    77905    S.R. WIERCKZ               3190     UNEMPLOY SERVICES                    240.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            480.00

 21708        9101        09/19/16    78064    SAFETY SYSTEMS INC         4110     ALARM SYSTEM SERVICE                 212.00
 21708        9101        09/19/16    78064    SAFETY SYSTEMS INC         4110     MONITORING ALARMS                    531.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            743.00

 21709        9101        09/19/16    79680    SCHOLASTIC, INC            5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              2.31
 21709        9101        09/19/16    79680    SCHOLASTIC, INC            5110     NTS583866 POCKET CHART MO             17.24
 21709        9101        09/19/16    79680    SCHOLASTIC, INC            5110     NTS915285 INSTANT PERSONA              8.44
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             27.99

 21710        9101        09/19/16    80193    SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC    3130     21436 GENERIC LICE SHAMPO             11.90
 21710        9101        09/19/16    80193    SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC    3130     21436 GENERIC LICE SHAMPO             11.90
 21710        9101        09/19/16    80193    SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC    3130     21436 GENERIC LICE SHAMPO             35.70
 21710        9101        09/19/16    80193    SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC    3130     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              2.12
 21710        9101        09/19/16    80193    SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC    3130     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              2.13
 21710        9101        09/19/16    80193    SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC    3130     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              5.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             68.75

 21711        9101        09/19/16    80189    SCHOOL OUTFITTERS          6410     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            667.76
 21711        9101        09/19/16    80189    SCHOOL OUTFITTERS          6410     LNT-118-CSW STRUCTURE SER            878.08
 21711        9101        09/19/16    80189    SCHOOL OUTFITTERS          6410     LNT-RCE2460CP RECTANGLE A            835.12
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,380.96

 21712        9101        09/19/16    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     ITEM # 153138 SAFE-T COMP             65.60
 21712        9101        09/19/16    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     151158 MAGNETIC WHITEBOAR              1.26
 21712        9101        09/19/16    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     151262 GLUE STICKS                     3.38
 21712        9101        09/19/16    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     151310 COLORED PENCILS, 1             10.80
 21712        9101        09/19/16    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     151541  STAPLER                        2.73
 21712        9101        09/19/16    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     151546 STAPLE REMOVER                   .23
 21712        9101        09/19/16    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     151793 WEDGE TOP ERASERS               3.45



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21712        9101        09/19/16    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     151809 BLACK PENS                      1.77
 21712        9101        09/19/16    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     151811 RED PENS                        1.77
 21712        9101        09/19/16    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     9-357062-030 MATH ACHIEVE              5.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             96.98

 21713                                80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 21714                                80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 21715                                80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-000786-030 MEDIUM BLOCK             43.11
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-038357-030 EXPO LOW ODO              9.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-077665M POLY FOLDERS W/             49.95
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-077666M POLY FOLDERS                31.96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-090112-030 CLASSROOM KE             15.44
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-090113-030 DRAWERS FOR              11.58
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1465812-030 SMALL MAGNE              4.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1498526-030 FELT ERASER             35.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-418834-030 EXPO DRY ERA             21.06
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-583086-030 LARGE MAGNET              7.18
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-038843-030 WHITE OUT                 3.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-059442-030 EXPO TOWELET             17.74
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084465-030 MAGNETIC ERA              5.04
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1295561-030 X-ACTO TEAC             38.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1396401-030 WHITEBOARD              16.86
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1439410-030 HAND HELD S              5.24
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     2 POCKET YELLOW FOLDER NO             11.10
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-081491-030 PAPER MATE P             25.48
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084892-030 YELLOW 2 POC              4.87
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1473614 RULERS                        .96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-026026 COMP BOOK 9.75X7             37.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-061114 BOSTITCH LONG RE             24.69
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-067506 SCHOOL SMART TOP              4.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1004744 WET ERASE FINE               7.04
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1403460 THE CLASSIC MAG             27.27
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     067506 151536 SHEET PROTE             13.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     2600 3/4X60 153204 HIGHLA              4.65
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-040536  SCOTCH 600 TRAN              6.57
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-086281-030 HANDS ON LEA             14.24
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-086282-030 HANDS ON LEA             14.24
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SS-15212Y  153165 SCHOOL               2.10
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-075644-030 1 X 2-5/8" C             78.06
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-078601 PENDAFLEX POLY T            181.93
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     FROG POND FRACTION GAME 9             44.98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     061059 SCHOOL SMART STAND              1.08
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1071188 SPARKO DESKTOP ST              3.44
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1354157 SCHOOL SMART ACID              4.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1394474 POST IT SUPER STI             19.94
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1474371 MAXWELL HP-100 HE             26.04
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1500602 NON SKID PAPER CL              8.17
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     068248 SCHOOL SMART SCHOO             23.39
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1295827 SCHOOL SPECIALTY              49.46
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1400827 INK JOY BALLPOINT             11.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-061114 BOSTITCH LONG RE             24.69
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1396401 3M WHITEBOARD E              5.62



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151097 3" VIEW BINDER BLA              3.44
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151850 SUPERSKIN BALL 6.2             62.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151859 20" GIANT FOOTBALL             32.24
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151906 ECONOMY SCOOTER 12             11.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151916 FOAM SOCCER BALLS,            142.48
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1.5 X 2IN POST ITS  15316              6.30
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     12 IN. WOODEN RULERS  153             25.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     3 HOLE PUNCH  9038174 $10             61.38
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     3X5 POST ITS  153167 $3.4             10.35
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BINDER CLIPS- MEDIUM 12/B             19.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BLACK BINDERS 1IN   15109            235.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BOOK RINGS- 1IN 100/BOX                6.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CHART PAD 1 IN RULED   15             30.14
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CLIPBOARDS   151463 $.74/             29.60
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     COMPOSITION NOTEBOOKS  15            111.60
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ELECTRIC PENCIL SHARPENER            194.95
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     GRAPH PAPER 1/2 IN   1517             33.54
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MAGAZINE FILES                        24.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MASKING TAPE 1IN 153207 $              8.33
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MINI-TIMERS 9-086452 $5.0             25.35
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     NONSHARPENED PENCILS  151            144.60
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PACKING TAPE  153215 $1.0              6.18
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PAPER CLIPS- JUMBO   1514             13.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PAPERMATE FLAIR SET/8  40             11.06
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     POLYSMART SIDELOAD ASSORT             34.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     POST IT'S 3X3  YELLOW  15             46.86
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PROTRACTORS  153148 $1.28             12.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SHEET PROTECTORS- BOX 151             35.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLE REMOVER  151546 $.              1.38
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLES 151544 $.54 BOX               16.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     TICONDEROGA PENCILS PRESH            103.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WEDGE TOP ERASERS  151793             18.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WHITEBOARD ERASERS MAGNET             45.36
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-053943 9X12 80# WHITE D            160.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9053946 12X18 80# WHITE D            253.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-054111  12X18 ROYAL BLU             84.96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-054150 12X18 BLACK                  71.28
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1353920-705  4OZ 48-BOX            194.90
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     91440686 SAX VERSATEMP TE             53.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     91440689 SAX VERSATEMP -              53.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     91440692 SAX VERSATEMP TE             53.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1440695 SAX VERSATEMP T             53.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1440696 SAX VERSATEMP T             53.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9216776 - 12X18 RED TRU R             54.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151193  MULTICULTURAL CRA              1.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151523  SHEARS, 8" STRAIG               .79
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151529  SELF-ADHESIVE FIL             23.39
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-061114  BOSTITCH LONG R             24.69
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-081940  SCHOOL SMART IN               .30
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-085873 PIPE CLEANER 12"              1.55
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-085923  POM-POMS BRT HU              2.24
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-086081 SCHOOL SMART LAM             16.01
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1325094 SCHOOL SMART DR             69.32
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1329510  NAME PLATES 36              2.94
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1334986 NAME TAGS 36/PK              4.52
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-402599 BLOCKOUT WHITE T              2.75



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     020754 ERASER CAPS SCHOOL              6.90
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     038174 3-HOLE PUNCH HEAVY             10.23
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     061059 STAPLES STANDARD 2              4.32
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     075210 CLIP BINDER ASSORT              9.44
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     075489 TAPE SCOTCH 3650 M             12.95
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     077355 ERASER PINK BEVELE             20.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     077666 FOLDER TWO-POCKET              95.88
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     081002 PENCIL AWARD PENCI             22.16
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084465 ERASER DRY ERASE M             15.12
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084475 PAPERCLIPS SMOOTH               5.28
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084904 SHEET PROTECTOR HD             17.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     086081 LAMINATING POUCH 9             32.02
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1311877 TAPE MASK ECONOMY             26.77
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1328439 HOOK AND ADHESIVE            119.91
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1469136 PEN PAPERMATE INK             31.44
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1482512 TAPE HIGHLAND INV              7.44
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1497379 NOTEPAD BOHO BIRD              3.52
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1497380 NAMEPLATES BOHO B              5.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1497385 NAME TAGS BOHO BI              4.12
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     405000 MARKER PERMANENT U             32.34
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1"X2-5/8" LASER LABELS 30             15.75
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151025 CRAYOLA COLORED PE            155.52
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151072 PORTFOLIO BINDERS              29.22
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151073 BLUE PORTFOLIO BIN             29.22
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151076 YELLOW PORTFOLIO B             29.22
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151171 24 BOX CRAYOLA CRA             99.36
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151444 CRAYOLA WASHABLE M            143.28
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151450 CRAYOLA FINE TIP M            110.88
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151457 SMALL BINDER CLIPS              2.16
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151459 LARGE BINDER CLIPS             11.52
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151490 PAPER CLIPS                     1.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151491 PAPER CLIPS                     5.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151495 PAPER FASTENER                  6.96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151506 RUBBER BANDS                    5.28
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151538 RED STAMP PAD                   3.36
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151539 BLUE STAMP PAD                  3.36
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151544 STAPLES                         6.48
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153191 TAPE DISPENSER                  1.96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153218 TRANSPARENT TAPE 1             27.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-026931 LIQUID PAPER FAS              3.62
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-027601 ARRAY CARDSTOCK             118.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-032732 800/BOX COLORED              34.38
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-038174 SS HD 2/3 HOLE P             10.23
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-042015 REMOVABLE POSTER             79.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-070332 EXTRA 1/5 CUT PL              8.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-079593 BIC WITE OUT COR             21.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-081764 SHARPIE RETRACTA             38.94
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-085290 STENO BOOK                    2.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-086081 SS LAMINATING PO            192.12
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1333748 EXPO II BLACK F            149.58
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1445230 3M 2"X15 YRDS B             35.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-248962 ARRAY CARDSTOCK              50.10
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-406931 COMMAND STRIPS 1              9.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-407901 PAPERMATE FLAIR              66.36
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151098 3" VIEW BINDERS, W             10.32
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151498 UTILITY STORAGE BO              7.80



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151535 XACTO PENCIL SHARP             38.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CLIPBOARD, LETTER SIZE                 3.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CRAYOLA TEMPERA PAINT, WH              1.33
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151233 SS070311 HANGING F             16.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151484 1502914 PRES-A-PLY             10.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151488 084472 PAPER CLIPS              1.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151489 084475 PAPER CLIPS              5.28
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     153165 084874 SELF STICK               2.10
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     153166 084876 SELF STICK               6.39
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     GLUE STICKS, HOT-MELT 151              1.05
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WASHABLE GLUE STICK  1512              1.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WATERBASE MARKERS, BLACK               1.41
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007865 CHAMPION MAT TAPE               8.32
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     009259 SPORTTIME 28" YELL             47.08
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     023759 SPORTIME VOLLEYBAL            118.04
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1005654 SCHOOL SMART 5 X              17.66
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1328185 SCHOOL SMART 2 3/            157.48
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     007521 CRAYOLA NON TOXIC               8.28
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     007521 CRAYOLA NON TOXIC               6.90
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1354240 SELF ADHESIVE TAP             13.42
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1403460 PENCIL GRIP ERASE             18.18
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1408353 CREATIVE TEACHING              4.87
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1408353 CREATIVE TEACHING              4.87
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     245784 SCHOOL SMART COLOR              7.98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     12' PLASTIC RULERS 9-1473              5.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     3/4 SCOTCH MAGIC TAPE 9-1             22.52
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     8' FISKARS SCISSORS 9-371             22.86
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HAPPY BIRTHDAY BOOKMARKS               9.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HAPPY BIRTHDAY GLITZ PENC             14.34
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PINK PEARL ERASER CAPS 9-              4.89
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SMART STAPLES 9-06              1.62
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SHEET PROTECTORS 9-067506              8.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     THESAURUS 9-1384214                   50.64
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     XACTO TEACHERPRO SHARPENE             38.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BIC ROUND STIC PEN BLUE 9              2.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     FROG POND GAME 9-082402-0             44.98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MORNING JUMPSTARTS 9-1470             16.04
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SMART 6 INCH RULER              3.84
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     TELLING TIME BINGO  9-241             20.08
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BIRTHDAY CARDS 9-241548-0              3.19
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CUT OUT APPLES 9-1401781-              4.94
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     DESKTOP PUBLISHING PAPERS              7.42
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     DICE IN DICE 9-1014295-03             22.12
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WEATHERED WOOD FADELESS P             17.62
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WELCOME BULLETIN BOARD PA              9.74
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151140 1473689 STUDENT WE            437.75
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151072 FOLDERS - LIGHT GR             34.09
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151076 YELLOW FOLDERS                 34.09
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151077 DARK BLUE WITH FAS             34.09
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151082 RED FOLDERS                    25.90
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     152092 WHITE 1" BINDER                52.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151225- CA60 FOLDER                   63.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151753 RESELLER 085283 FI            488.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CLIPBOARD HARDBOARD 6X9 B             75.36
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-077665-030 PLASTIC FOLD            109.89
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-086330-030 MECHANICAL P              7.88



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     408116  SCHOOL SPECIALTY             105.59
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1473615 - DUP,RECEIPT BOO             15.58
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1475497 - RAISED PRINT SS              7.87
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151145 - CLASS RECORD BOO              3.59
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151158 - MAGNETIC WHITEBO              3.15
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151457 032397 SMALL BINDE               .36
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151458 032400 MEDIUM BIND               .80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151459 032403 LARGE BINDE              1.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151793 SS020754 PENCIL TO              4.60
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151798 - #2 PENCIL                     4.56
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151810  AA949M BLUE PENS               2.36
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084887 FOLDER 2PKT W/FAST             14.61
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084892 FOLDER 2PKT W/FAST             14.61
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1272201 PEN BLACK BALLPOI             15.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1333746 MARKER EXPO DRY E             10.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1334760 CLEANER EXPO NON-              8.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151415 DRY ERASE MARKERS,              9.56
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151544 STAPLES BOX OF 500              1.08
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151544 STAPLES, FLAT WIRE               .54
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151807 BOX OF PENCILS (12              3.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151054 086372 2" 3 RING B             21.10
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151058 086379 3" 3 RING B             10.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151078 067504 2 POCKET PO             14.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151158 084465 MAGNETIC WH              3.78
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151458 032400 MEDIUM BIND              1.60
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151491 084442 JUMBO PAPER              1.35
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151535 1295561 ELECTRIC P             77.98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151536 067506 SHEET PROTE              8.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151544 061059 STAPLES                  1.08
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151793 020754 WEDGE TOP E              2.30
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153207 040590 MASKING TAP              3.57
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153218 482510 TRANSPARENT              9.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CLIP BOARDS PLASTIC REGUL             12.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     COLORED PENCILS SET OF 8              18.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     DESK PAD CALENDAR REFILL               2.97
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MAGNETIC WHITEBOARD ERASE              8.82
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PAPER PUNCH - HEAVY DUTY              20.46
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SHEARS, 8" RIGHT HANDED B              8.60
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SHEET PROTECTORS - TOP LO             26.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM #008547 CRAYOLA NON-             17.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM #1335003  EXPO NON-T             64.85
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM #389847  EXPO LOW OD             28.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM #79490 PAPER MATE FE             14.44
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 077240 SCHOOL SMART              3.78
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 151025 (              5.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 151263 (              8.98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 151402               37.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 151488 (               .30
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 151489 (               .88
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 151757               11.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 151794 (              8.49
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 153144 (             77.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 153147 (              3.81
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 153152 (             10.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     COLORED FILE FOLDERS 1/3              30.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CONSTRUCTION PAPER ASSORT              2.76



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     DESK CALENDAR REFILL 14 M              5.94
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     GLUE STICKS DOZEN/PACKAGE              6.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HANGING CLIPS TO DISPLAY               6.78
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     LARGE BINDER CLIPS                     1.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MASKING TAPE                            .79
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MEDIUM BINDER CLIPS                     .80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PACKING TAPE                           1.03
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PENCIL SHARPENERS                      5.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PENCIL TOP ERASERS                     3.45
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PUSH PINS                               .47
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SMART ACID FREE HE             21.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCISSORS, 8" RIGHT-HAND B             10.32
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCOTCH BLUE PAINTER'S TAP             15.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLES                                3.24
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     TIMERS                                20.32
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151530 PENCIL SHARPENER X              7.16
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151535    X-ACTO  PENCIL              38.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1535837 TEACHER CREATED R             26.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     CRISIS BINDERS MATERI                 99.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-020754 SCHOOL SMART PEN              2.30
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-026029 COMPOSITION BOOK             80.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-032403 2" BINDER CLIPS                .96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-073689 BARREL PENCIL SH              9.60
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-080511 NITRILE GLOVES B              6.36
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-081644 UNIBALL GEL 207              14.48
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1396854 PRE-SHARPENED P             18.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1536878 DESK PAD CALEND              2.97
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-246141 UNI-BALL PEN BOL             18.32
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-380144 K-5 PENCIL SHARP              7.16
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-008970 ELMER'S 4 OZ. GL              3.96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-015741 SCHOOL SMART MAN              7.60
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-038178 SCHOOL SMART BLA              2.73
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-040533 SCOTCH 2600MAGIC              4.95
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-059460 EXPO DRY ERASE A              8.32
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-061458 BIC CORRECTION F              1.94
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-067506 SCHOOL SMART SHE              4.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-082460 ELMERS GLUE STIC              1.69
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-084473 NONSKID PAPERCLI               .32
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     027601  CARDSTOCK  PACON              49.25
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1392599 HAPPY BIRTHDAY CR              5.24
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-012825-030  DATE STAMP               7.26
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-042015-030  REMOVABLE P              8.88
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9077362030  PRISMA COLOR              35.25
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084465-030   MAGNETIC D              1.26
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1301559-030  WHITE CARD             15.98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-139-7812-030  POP LANGU             10.64
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1414077 LEARNING RESOUR             31.79
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1497120-030  READING LE             43.49
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1503530-030 SUPER COLOR             16.94
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-250920-030 STAR OF THE               3.19
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-251067-030  OH JOY! IT'              3.19
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-334646-030 LANGUAGE ART             20.17
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-411467-030  52 PIECE CL              2.96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1353957 151262 GLUE STICK             27.04
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     591-1236-12 153217 TAPE T             12.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-017646 ORIGINAL TICONDE              6.08



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-020754 151793 SCHOOL SM              5.75
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-027465 BIC BALLPOINT RO             14.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-027466 BIC BALLPOINT RO             13.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-027469 BIC BALLPOINT RO             14.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-038174 SCHOOL SMART HD              10.23
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-038178 151541 SCHOOL SM              8.19
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-038342 XACTO SCHOOL PRO            111.78
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-038843 BIC CORRECTION F              8.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-040590 SCOTCH MASKING T             10.71
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-040617 153191 SCHOOL SM              3.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-061059  SCHOOL SMART ST              2.16
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-067115 SHARPIE FINE MAR              7.44
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-067504 151078 SCHOOL SM             55.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-067506 151536 SCHOOL SM             22.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-074460 POST IT 1" DURAB             11.42
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-075258 ORIGINAL TICONDE            120.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-076878 EXPO BLOCK ERASE             24.96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-079593 BIC WHITE OUT CO             15.05
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-081933 SCHOOL SMART INS             31.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-081989 EXPO CHISEL TIP             183.37
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084839 151517 SCHOOL SM             50.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-084870 151301 MAGNETIC              15.24
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-086330 SCHOOL SMART MEC              9.85
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-086452 SCHOOL SMART BIG             10.14
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1272480 151463 CLIPBOAR              3.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1296232 LIQUID PAPER CO             10.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1329755 BIC BRITE LINER             33.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1401979 MAPED PRECISION              4.65
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1437330 POST IT EASEL P            135.42
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1502914 AVERY LASER LAB              5.25
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-160-1456 CRAYOLA COLORE            118.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-245996 FISKARS 8" STRAI              9.44
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-407901 PAPERMATE FLAIR             110.60
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-418801 SHARPIE FLIP CHA             38.28
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-785421 POST IT NOTES 3X             36.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151261 GLUE STICK                      5.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151533 PENCIL SHARPENER E             22.34
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151587 ECONOMY CONSTRUCTI              7.38
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153140 COMPASS                        17.34
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     1536887 WALL TODAY IS CAL             19.49
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170123 ZAS SHEET PROT                  8.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     357060 SCIENCE ACHIEVEMEN             11.98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-081933 SCHOOL SMART ASS              2.10
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     029009 - CALIFONE 3068AV              40.25
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     038924 - PACON MULTI-PURP             10.42
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5121     1484083 DICE SET, ASSORTE             22.04
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151793 - WEDGE TOP ERASER              3.45
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151808 - #2 PENCILS                   26.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5121     STAR BLANK CERTIFICATES               11.98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     019092 FITNESS BARS 12LB              89.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040536 SCOTCH 600 TRANSPA              6.57
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040587 SCOTCH 2600 MASKIN              2.79
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     088706 INDEX CARDS 3X5 RU              1.14
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1328682 SPORT VEST RED                 8.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1328683 SPORT VEST YELLOW              8.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1328685 SPORTS VEST GREEN              8.50



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1328691 SPORTS VEST BLACK             32.82
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1507369 AEROMAT EXTREME P             78.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1507805 CHAMPION SPORTS P             89.97
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151491 PAPER CLIPS JUMBO               1.35
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     020898 PENCILS COMPASS DI             40.02
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151029 COLORED PENCILS, D             59.52
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151259 GLUE STICKS, EA. 7             75.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1514693 GRIPS RUBBER FING              2.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151491 LG. PAPER CLIPS 10             16.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151503 SAFETY PINS, 144/P              1.49
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151531 PENCIL SHARPENERS,              4.05
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151541 STAPLER EA. $2.73              16.38
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151546 STAPLE REMOVER EA               2.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151742 LEGAL NOTEPADS, EA             15.48
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151793 PENCIL TOP ERASERS              3.45
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151795 DIXON ORIOLE #2 PE            106.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151025 COLORED PENCILS, 1             10.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151171 CRAYONS 24 COLOR                5.52
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151287 RUBBER CEMENT 8OZ              12.90
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151289  RUBBER CEMENT 32O              6.09
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151310 BANDAGES                        6.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151459 BINDER CLIPS LARGE              2.88
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151489 JUMBO PAPER CLIP                1.32
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151793  WEDGE TOP ERASERS              2.30
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153191 BLACK TAPE DISPENS               .98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     357060 SCIENCE AWARDS                  5.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-073689 BARREL PENCIL SH              6.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1473616 DUP RECEIPT BOO             11.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151095 2" BINDERS                      8.16
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151158 WHITEBOARD ERASER               1.26
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151411 DRY ERASE MARKERS               8.31
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151412 DRY ERASE FINE TIP              8.31
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151443 WASHABLE MARKERS               23.88
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151450 MARKERS, FINE TIP              15.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151491 PAPER CLIPS                     2.25
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151520 SCISSORS                       28.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151793 PENCIL TOP ERASER               3.45
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153152 RULER, 12" CLEAR P              1.30
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153166 SELF STICK REMOVAB             10.65
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     075191   TOPPS CARBONLESS              4.35
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1475523   AWARD RECOGNITI             24.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1475531    AWARD RECOGNIT             24.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1481881   HAMMOND & STEPH             26.97
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151404   80074  LOW ODOR              10.95
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151484   30600   AVERY LA             15.75
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151489    04914BX   SCHOO              4.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151544   SBS191-4  SCHOOL              2.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     151546   000189   SCHOOL               1.15
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     153166    SS-33124   SCHO              4.26
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     153204   2600 3/4 X 60                 4.65
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     153218    5910-7536   HIG              9.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1536888  HAMMOND & STEPHE             14.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     2" 3 RING BINDER BLACK, 1              4.22
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     2" 3-RING BINDER BLUE 151              4.22
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151030, CRAYOLA COLORED P              3.85
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151052 2" 3-RING BINDER B              2.11



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151053 2' 3-RING BINDER,               4.22
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151054 2" 3-RING BINDER,               4.22
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151054, 2" 3-RING BINDER,              4.22
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151058 3" 3-RING BINDER R              7.28
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151059 3" 3-RING BINDER B              7.28
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151158, MAGNETIC WHITEBOA               .63
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151443, WATERBASE MARKERS              7.96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151458, BINDER CLIPS MED/              3.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151459, BINDER CLIPS LARG              5.76
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151461, BOOK RINGS 2"/50               5.30
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151488, PAPERCLIPS/100                  .45
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151491, PAPERCLIPS, JUMBO              1.35
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151531, PENCIL SHARPENERS              2.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151544, STAPLES 5000/BOX               1.62
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151793, WEDGE TOP ERASERS              1.15
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151796, PRESHARPENED PENC              7.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151809, BALLPOINT PEN MED              3.54
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151811. BALLPOINT PEN, ME              3.54
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153152, RULER CLEAR/10 PK              2.55
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153165, SELF-STICK REMOVA              3.15
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153166, SELF-STICK REMOVA              6.39
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153191 TAPE DISPENSER, 1"               .98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     053943  SAX SULPHITE ACID             42.80
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     053946  SAX SULPHITE ACID             42.20
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054654  SAX SULPHITE ACID             55.90
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085779  CHENILLE KRAFT HI              7.18
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1439151  JACK RICHESON DO             10.04
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151133 1473702 LESSON PLA              1.81
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151145  CLASS RECORD BOOK              3.59
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151158  084465  ERASER, M              1.26
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151263  1353961  GLUE STI              8.98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151286  E425  RUBBER CEME              7.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151289  233  RUBBER CEMEN             48.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151304  01520  E-Z UP STI              3.39
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151321  EVPL 3003  VINYL               2.89
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151533  091432  PENCIL SH             22.34
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151541  038178  STAPLER,               5.46
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151718  5220  TAGBOARD, 1             10.90
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151792  GUM ERASERS,  ERA              7.88
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151793  SS020754  ERASERS              1.15
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151794  70525  PINK ERASE              8.49
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151807  084453  PENCILS,               1.86
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151809  AA949M-12BLACK  B              1.18
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     245903  SHADE-TEX ARCHITE              6.74
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     357059  HAYES ART ACHIEVE             11.98
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     403428  CANSON ACID-FREE              19.48
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     403430  CANSON ACID-FREE              32.96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     408503  SAX TRUE FLOW NON             14.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     408508  SAX TRUE FLOW NON             14.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     409862  SAX ACID-FREE HEA             42.72
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     424058  AMACO NON-TOXIC W             10.35
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     439274  SAX TRUE FLOW NON             14.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     439274  SAX TRUE FLOW NON             14.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     439286  SAX TRUE FLOW NON             14.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     439301  SAX TRUE FLOW NON             14.99
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     439307  SAX TRUE FLOW NON             89.99



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     449954  SCHOOL SPECIALTY              46.04
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     457514  CERAMIC STILT CLA             44.77
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1337118 ELMER’S GALLON GL             12.09
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151025 COLORED PENCILS                 5.40
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151256 GLUE CAP                       15.45
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151281 GLUE STICKS, HOT-M              2.10
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151286 RUBBER CEMENT, 4 O              1.25
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151457  BINDER CLIPS, SMA               .54
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151458 BINDER CLIPS, MEDI              6.00
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151459 BINDER CLIPS, LARG              1.92
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151544 STAPLES, FLAT WIRE              1.08
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151793 WEDGE TOP ERASERS               3.45
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151796 #2 PRESHARPENED PE             11.88
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153203 MASKING TAPE                    2.37
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-027601 ARRAY CARDSTOCK              19.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-067912 ELMER’S GLUE PUM             18.50
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-077665 SCHOOL SMART 2-P            149.85
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1337116 ELMER’S 4OZ GLU             13.05
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1403117 TARTAN SILVER D              7.96
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-175139 EXPO II ASST. FI             15.45
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-247978 ARRAY CARDSTOCK              19.70
 21716        9101        09/19/16    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170189 LESKO                           8.31
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         13,185.64

 21717        9101        09/19/16    81851    SEG WORKERS' COMPENSATION  2840     WC 2ND QTR                           913.00
 21717        9101        09/19/16    81851    SEG WORKERS' COMPENSATION  2840     WC 2ND QTR                         1,902.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,815.00

 21718        9101        09/19/16    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     5997     153116 HP TONER 64A CC364            119.05
 21718        9101        09/19/16    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     4190     AA-BATT-X2 FRONT ROW BATT            190.00
 21718        9101        09/19/16    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     4190     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              6.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            315.05

 21719        9101        09/19/16    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     MRT XDE M/S TIRES                    231.20

 21720        9101        09/19/16    82986    SINCLAIR COMMUNITY COLLEG  5121     J BRANDEBERRY PLTW                 1,250.00

 21721        9101        09/19/16    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     IM1KV7814 GPX RADIO/BOOMB             36.99
 21721        9101        09/19/16    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     620695 CREATIVE TEACHING               9.69
 21721        9101        09/19/16    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     IM1T43743 190134 MAXELL C             14.78
 21721        9101        09/19/16    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     936907 OXFORD DIVIDE-IT U             60.00
 21721        9101        09/19/16    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  6410     EX1098-3M OFFICE STAR FAB            212.87
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            334.33

 21722        9101        09/19/16    85610    STAPLES CREDIT PLAN        5110     858198 GRAPH RULED COMPOS             60.00

 21723        9101        09/19/16    84774    SZ3 CONSULTING SERVICES    3120     EL PD M ZIEGLER                      800.60
 21723        9101        09/19/16    84774    SZ3 CONSULTING SERVICES    3120     HS PD M ZIEGLER                      400.30
 21723        9101        09/19/16    84774    SZ3 CONSULTING SERVICES    3120     MS PD M ZIEGLER                      400.30
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,601.20

 21724        9101        09/19/16    87755    TEACHER DIRECT             5110     335-2353EP COMMON CORE NO              7.88
 21724        9101        09/19/16    87755    TEACHER DIRECT             5110     335-3454EMC DAILY READING             24.88
 21724        9101        09/19/16    87755    TEACHER DIRECT             5110     335-511478SC BLUE FILE OR             12.88
 21724        9101        09/19/16    87755    TEACHER DIRECT             5110     335-9005NS DESK PLATE NAM              5.99
 21724        9101        09/19/16    87755    TEACHER DIRECT             5110     335-SAPLIFEKS GP SCIENCE              28.88



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21724        9101        09/19/16    87755    TEACHER DIRECT             5110     335-SAPPHYSKS GP  SCIENCE             48.48
 21724        9101        09/19/16    87755    TEACHER DIRECT             5110     335-TTM9WTT TIME TIMER MO             29.88
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            158.87

 21725        9101        09/19/16    89052    THRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.       3170     LEGAL AID                             49.00

 21726        9101        09/19/16    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     BUS PARTS                            460.88

 21727        9101        09/19/16    91693    UNIVERSITY OF OREGON       5120     BUNDLED DISC                        -240.00
 21727        9101        09/19/16    91693    UNIVERSITY OF OREGON       5120     CICO SWIS LICENSE                    350.00
 21727        9101        09/19/16    91693    UNIVERSITY OF OREGON       5120     SWIS LICENSE                         350.00
 21727        9101        09/19/16    91693    UNIVERSITY OF OREGON       5910     SWIS LICENSE MS                      350.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            810.00

 21728        9101        09/19/16    91843    US SCHOOL SUPPLY           6410     ITEM A22VEND PENCIL VENDI            299.00

 21729        9101        09/19/16    92249    VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNO  5121     SPR-MP100 DISPOSABLE MOUT             41.00
 21729        9101        09/19/16    92249    VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNO  5121     170242 SHIPPING                       11.00
 21729        9101        09/19/16    92249    VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNO  5121     BPS-BTA BLOOD PRESSURE CU            105.00
 21729        9101        09/19/16    92249    VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNO  5121     CUFF-LG BLOOD PRESSURE CU             35.00
 21729        9101        09/19/16    92249    VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNO  5121     CUFF-SM BLOOD PRESSURE CU             32.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            224.00

 21730        9101        09/19/16    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     BRE-MDMLAP30-CTL - 30 LAP            995.58
 21730        9101        09/19/16    92381    VSC, INC.                  5121     BRE-MDMLAP30-CTL - 30 LAP          1,000.00
 21730        9101        09/19/16    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     BRE-MDMLAP30-CTL - 30 LAP          1,995.58
 21730        9101        09/19/16    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     BRE-MDMLAP30-CTL - 30 LAP          3,991.14
 21730        9101        09/19/16    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            106.25
 21730        9101        09/19/16    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            106.25
 21730        9101        09/19/16    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            212.50
 21730        9101        09/19/16    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     SHIPPING                             175.00
 21730        9101        09/19/16    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     SHIPPING                             175.00
 21730        9101        09/19/16    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     SMA-SBM680 SMART BOARD 77          1,599.00
 21730        9101        09/19/16    92381    VSC, INC.                  6427     SMA-SBM680 SMART BOARD 77          1,599.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         11,955.30

 21731        9101        09/19/16    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             16.03
 21731        9101        09/19/16    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     REFILL KIT- ENZYME CATALY             70.55
 21731        9101        09/19/16    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5121     366807, KIT SIMULATED URI             55.00
 21731        9101        09/19/16    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             17.76
 21731        9101        09/19/16    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     REFILL KIT- OSMOSIS & DIF            103.39
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            262.73

 21732        9101        09/19/16    93973    WEST MUSIC                 5110     #400295 YAMAHA YR-S-24B I            628.50

 21733        9101        09/19/16    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     170256 SHIPPING                      120.36
 21733        9101        09/19/16    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     BA055P OLYMPIA TABLE TENN             12.95
 21733        9101        09/19/16    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     BA119P MIKASA DELUXE RUBB             59.70
 21733        9101        09/19/16    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     BE777P GEL FILLED MEDICIN             39.00
 21733        9101        09/19/16    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     GO159D PRACTICE LACROSSE             258.00
 21733        9101        09/19/16    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     GY166P PLASTIC HOOPS                  33.95
 21733        9101        09/19/16    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     HO190P 36" INDOOR LTG HOC            118.95
 21733        9101        09/19/16    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     PC065P ADULT MESH VEST -              41.88
 21733        9101        09/19/16    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     PC071P ADULT MESH VEST -              41.88
 21733        9101        09/19/16    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     PG195P DELUXE 5" BEAN BAG             37.90
 21733        9101        09/19/16    96102    WOLVERINE SPORTS           5110     RA196P CARLTON MEDIUM SPE             63.80



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   24
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 12:57:41                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            828.37

 21734        9101        09/19/16    97445    ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS, INC.     5121     ZSR-316CP, EZ-SQUEEZE CLA             99.75

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     178,502.58

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                   178,502.58



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/16/2016                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 13:40:22                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 21735        9101        09/19/16    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     170116 RIGGS TAPE                     27.42
 21735        9101        09/19/16    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     170116 RIGGS STAPLERS                 52.74
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             80.16

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                          80.16

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                        80.16



Superintendent’s Report 
Ryan Rowe 

 
Hiring of John Miller – Secondary Music Teacher (Action Item) 
 
Kristin and Brad will introduce John Miller to the Board. John will teach choir one hour 
each day throughout the first and second trimester. He will also work as a 
paraprofessional to assist students the hours he is not teaching choir. I recommend 
the Board approve the hiring of John Miller to join the faculty at Madison School 
District. 
 
 
Whitmore Lake - Request TCC approval for Co-ops (Action Item) 
 
Whitmore Lake Public School’s Athletic and Recreation Coordinator has provided the 
letters included in the Board Packet to me and you, the Madison Board of Education. 
These letters request approval to form a Co-op with Ann Arbor Rudolph Steiner for 
Baseball and Boy's and Girl's Track.  
 
Kris has provided the following pertaining to the request: 
 

1. The potential cop-op does not necessarily help the league school requesting 
the co-op, rather, it benefits the private school that is not in our league. 
Whitmore Lake has enough students to fulfill a team and the request is being 
made to help the other school. 
 

2. Whitmore Lake’s enrollment does not necessitate a co-op. They are in fact the 
third largest school district in the TCC. 
 

Kris will be in attendance at the board meeting Monday if you have further questions 
and/or to discuss other items related to the request. Based on the information 
provided, as well as feedback received from other school districts in the league, Kris 
and I recommend the Board not approve the request from Whitmore Lake to for a 
co-op at this time.  
 
 
School Board and Stakeholder Workshop (Action Item) 
 
We will spend time discussing aspects of the School Board & Stakeholder Workshop 
including, based on feedback from stakeholders, proposed modifications to the 
District’s Mission, Vision, and Belief Statements. On behalf of the stakeholders who 
participated with the Workshop I recommend the Board adopt the revised Mission, 
Vision, and Belief Statements.  
 
Overview 

Madison School District has adopted a district strategic plan (2012-2017) to guide 
the decision-making process regarding student achievement, facilities/maintenance, 



educational opportunities, fiscal responsibility, community and stakeholder 
engagement, student leadership and involvement, and enrollment management.   

The strategic plan is discussed and developed at the annual School Board & 
Stakeholder Workshop. The Workshop provides an opportunity for stakeholders to 
discuss various aspects of the school’s mission, vision, and strategic plan.  The 
Madison Board of Education and administration utilize this opportunity to collaborate 
with parents, students, district school improvement team members, alumni, and 
staff.  The strategic plan, mission, and vision is reviewed and revised, as needed, to 
assure the purpose and direction of the district aligns with the strategic plan.  Aspects 
of the strategic plan may be adopted following the Workshop and subsequent 
feedback. The final plan is the product of collaboration with stakeholders, meaningful 
dialogue, and research.  The strategic plan represents the community’s desire to 
provide a stable, yet progressive learning opportunity for all students.    

Madison School District Mission (Purpose) Statement 

Madison School, in cooperation with our community, will enable empower each 
student to develop his or her full potential to be successful in an ever-changing world. 

Madison School District Vision (Direction) Statement 

Developing individual excellence through rigorous academics rigor, innovative 
technology innovation, and personal attention 

Madison School District Belief Statements 

We Believe - 

Everyone can learn and has the right to learn in a safe, respectful, supportive, and 
stimulating environment 

Motivation, a positive attitude, and acceptance of responsibility are imperative to 
success in learning 

Students’ learning, attendance, and behavior improve when they are actively 
engaged in rigorous, relevant, and meaningful work 

Students need to have adults and peers in their lives that model a strong work ethic, 
integrity, compassion, commitment, and pride 

The foundation of education is a partnership that includes two-way cultivates 
communication between family, school, and community – the Madison Family 

 
 
Approval to Develop Specifications and Seek Bids for a District-Owned Van 
(Action Item) 
 
The District currently owns two vehicles used to transport teams, clubs, and 
faculty/staff. The two vehicles include a 2005 Chevrolet 7-passenger minivan with 



143,076 miles and a 2009 7-passenger Chevrolet Traverse with 75,602 miles. Each 
of these two vehicles is used to transport teams, clubs, and faculty to various 
activities and events. The minivan also serves as the vehicle for drivers’ education at 
Madison. Based on the age, mileage, and maintenance of the minivan, it is 
recommended to transition from the minivan to the Traverse for transport as well as 
drivers’ education and seek to purchase a new vehicle with 12-passenger seating 
capacity, to transport teams, clubs, and faculty. It is fair to say that this vehicle has 
served the District, the faculty and staff, as well as students well over the past 
decade. The minivan would be traded in as part of the purchase of a new vehicle. I 
recommend the Board approve the development of specifications and to seek bids 
for a District-owned vehicle.  
 
 
Initial Student Head Count (Information Item) 
 
I am providing you an unofficial student head count reported by building secretaries 
after the first week of school. These numbers are subject to change between now 
and the official count day Wednesday, October 5th and, consistent with previous 
years, I do expect some attrition. 
 
Y5's   38 
KDG   137 
1st   122 
2nd   141 
3rd   137 
4th   141 
5th   128 
Total:  844 
 
6th   132 
7th   127 
8th   126 
Total:  385 
 
9th   105 
10th   104 
11th   85 
12th   82 
Total:  376 
 
Projected Enrollment for Fall 2016: 1575 
 
District Head Count: 1605 
 
Balanced School Year (Information Item) 

As you are aware the District is now operating its third year of the Balanced School 
Year (BSY) option. As I have communicated since last spring, a decision whether or 



not to apply for a waiver to start prior to Labor Day beyond the three year agreement 
with MDE has not yet been made. However, administration do intend to provide 
general information to you at this September meeting, more specific information with 
answers to any questions that you may have at the October meeting, and then bring 
a recommendation to the Board at the November meeting. At the November meeting 
a decision could be made by the Board whether or not to apply for a waiver through 
MDE to have the opportunity to continue with the BSY program. The November date 
provides families an opportunity to know whether or not the program may continue 
so they are able to plan for potential vacations during the following school year – per 
the 2017-18 BSY school schedule. It would also allow administration, faculty, and 
staff an opportunity to plan accordingly for the 2017-18 school year. The following 
are categories in which data has been disseminated and which Nate, Abby, and I will 
discuss in detail with you at the board meeting:  

Student Achievement – No statistically significant difference  

Student Attendance - No statistically significant difference  

Student Discipline - No statistically significant difference  

Enrollment Trends 

2016-2017 (163 out of 291 enrolled are School of Choice) 

 Y5s – 18 students (Waiting list – 0) 

 Kindergarten – 44 students (Waiting list – 0) 

 1st grade – 44 students (Waiting list – 6) 

 2nd grade – 43 students (Waiting list – 7) 

 3rd grade – 47 students (Waiting list – 5) 

 4th grade – 48 students (Waiting list – 0) 

 5th grade – 47 students (Waiting list – 0) 

2015-2016 

 Y5s – 18 students 

 Kindergarten – 48 students 

 1st grade – 46 students 

 2nd grade – 48 students 

 3RD grade – 48 students 

 4th grade – 48 students 

 5th grade – 47 students 



2014-2015 

 Y5s – 19 students 

 Kindergarten – 44 students 

 1st grade – 49 students 

 2nd grade – 44 students 

 3rd grade – 47 students 

 4th grade – 42 students 

 5th grade – 48 students 

 

Advantages 

 Unique educational option for students attending Madison School District 

 Soft start to school year 

 Staff/student “happiness factor” 

 Experiencing Academic Enrichment Opportunities 

 Fewer students = calmer atmosphere 

Challenges 

 Planning Academic Enrichment Opportunities for all ages in the elementary 

 Expense to families participating with Academic Enrichment Opportunities 

 Coordinating bus routes for two schedules 

 Creating balanced classrooms (class size, heterogeneous groups) 

 “Skeleton” crew for BSY – itinerant staff 

 Planning and preparation for beginning of the year staff development days 

 Collegial grade level planning and pacing  

 Planning and preparation of Team Time   

 Scheduling of paraprofessionals and transitioning between the 3 different 
schedules – BSY schedule, TSY schedule, combination. Paraprofessional 
scheduling includes morning supervision, lunch/recess supervision, bus 
supervision. 

 3 different specials schedules – BSY schedule, TSY schedule, combo. 



 Class/student coverage when staff use “flex days” (specials teachers, assistant 
principal, nurse, secretaries, school counselor, literacy coach) 

 Construction/Custodial/Renovations 

 

Food Service (August 2016)  

Food and Supplies:  $5,480.18 

Payroll:  $8,081.94 

Total:  $13,562.12 

Reimbursement:  $16,103.93 

Profit:  $2,541.81 to Cafeteria Fund 

 

Transportation (August 2016) 

3 buses for a total of 1986 miles at an expense of $1.81/mile (does not include 
repairs) = $3,600  

3 drivers. Each driver paid $31.27/day x 20 days = $1,876.20 

Total expense to General Fund: $5,476.20  

 

Utilities and Maintenance (Average July compared to Average August) 

Gas - $508 vs. $585 = $78 

Electric - $8,000 vs. $11,000 = $3,000 

Maintenance - $220 supplies/materials 

Total Expense to General Fund: $3,298 

 

Safer Routes Grant - Installation of Sidewalks (Information Item) 

Larry Richardson and I met with David Arthur, a consultant, regarding the possibility 
of adding a sidewalk from neighboring subdivisions to the school. Concerned citizens 
have for quite some time advocated for a solution so that students can be safe from 
traffic as they walk or ride a bike to and from school. Mr. Arthur has secured grant 
funding for other local school districts to provide sidewalks. I will share more as this 
potential opportunity moves forward, however, I wanted you to be aware that the 
District, Township, and citizens work towards a viable solution. 

 



Change of October Board Meeting Date (Action Item) 
 
The auditors will be present at the October Board meeting to present the 2015-16 
fiscal year audit. Ron Eaton and I ask for the Board to consider holding the October 
board of education meeting October 24th rather than the 17th to accommodate 
planning and preparation of the audit report. I recommend the Board approve the 
change of meeting date for the month of October, if the date of October 24th will work 
for the Board. 
 
 
2nd Delegate to MASB Assembly (Action Item) 
 
MASB’s Delegate Assembly provides board members an opportunity to voice their 
opinion and provide direction. The 2016 Delegate Assembly will begin Thursday, Nov. 
10 at 7:30 p.m. at the Detroit Marriott at the Renaissance Center. This is part of the 
MASB Annual Conference and similar to the past, the Delegate Assembly will meet 
the night prior to the Annual Leadership Conference. Mark Swinehart was nominated 
and approved by the Board to serve as a Delegate at the reorganization meeting in 
January. However, due to the size of the District we must list two delegates before 
we can certify. I recommend the Board nominate and approve a second delegate for 
the Assembly.  

 
Madison Indoor Athletic Facility (Information Item) 
 
In my report to the Board July 21, 2014 I provided detailed information regarding 
how the Madison Indoor Athletic Facility could be completed, attain an occupancy 
permit, and potentially be used by students starting in January 2015. At that time 
we consulted with contractors who stated that it would cost $78,825 to complete the 
HVAC system for the facility, and included installing restrooms onsite. As I stated in 
the Report these two aspects were critical to obtaining an occupancy permit to use 
the facility.  
 
However, we were at that time unable to present to the Board an exact illustration 
of the specific dollar amount that would be required to borrow from the general fund 
in order to complete the project. We did take into account proceeds from planned 
fundraisers, remaining funds in the F.A.N. account, and other potential revenue 
sources. It was estimated that, once this was taken into account, the loan would be 
approximately $60,000. There was also a sense of urgency as we were aware there 
was a date towards the end of August 2014 where the current quote for work within 
the Facility would expire. It was estimated that the price of the equipment and 
supplies would rise from approximately $78,000 to over $85,000. 
 
Therefore, we communicated to the Board that significant fundraising efforts would 
continue to take place throughout the next 2-3 years to pay back the loan. In August 
I provided a recommendation to the Board that a loan of $58,000 be provided to 
F.A.N. with the understanding that the loan would be paid within three years (no later 
than August 2017). I am proud to announce that, as of Wednesday, September 14, 



2016, in just over two years, the loan has been paid in full. There are too many 
individuals, groups, teams, and business leaders to thank for this significant 
accomplishment. However, I wish to on behalf of the Madison Family, thank you for 
your confidence that we would complete this task so that many could benefit from 
this tremendous asset on campus. Thank you.   
 
Fifth Grade Camp (Action Item) 
 
Included in Nate and Abby’s report is information pertaining to Fifth Grade Camp.  I 
recommend the Board approve Fifth Grade Camp as presented so that planning, 
preparation and fundraising can occur regarding this student opportunity. 
 
Taxes Abated (Information Item) 
 
This month we paid $33,598.80 in taxes abated through the appeals process.  These 
expenditures are difficult to predict and significantly affect the budget line.  I recently 
expressed my continued concerns to legislators regarding this detriment to public 
schools throughout the state. 
  
 

 
 











Board Report 
Kristin Thomas, Principal 
Madison High School 
September 19, 2016 
 

 
I. Professional Development – The HS faculty spent their full day of back-to-school 

professional development time continuing their work on developing units of study. The 
2nd half day was devoted to the presentation given by Maureen Ziegler regarding 
students with ASD. Both days were extremely productive and were a great way to 
focus and frame the upcoming year. 
 

II. MME Results – Our MME results from last spring are as follows: 
 

M-STEP Science – 33.7% were proficient (statewide avg = 33%, county average = 
31.6%) 
M-STEP Social Studies – 40.7% proficient (statewide avg = 43.1%, county average = 
39.9%) 
SAT Reading/Writing – 51.7% met college readiness benchmark (state avg = 60.2%, 
county=62.4%) 
SAT Mathematics – 34.5% met college readiness benchmark (state avg = 36.9%, 
county=37%). 

 
III. Fall Homecoming 2016 – Madison celebrated its Fall Homecoming this past week. 

Congratulations to the members of the homecoming court and to the students who 
participated in Spirit Week, Class Competitions, Float Building, and Parade Festivities! 
 

IV. Student Field Trip – This past week approximately 40 students had the opportunity to 
travel to Michigan State University’s Breslin Center and listen to nationally-recognized 
speaker, Mike Smith, about changing school culture. This was a great opportunity for 
our students and I appreciate Mr. Madziar and Mrs. Tedora for their willingness to 
accompany these students. 
 

V. Yearbook – Beginning with this school year, we will be transitioning to a Spring 
Delivery for yearbooks. This year’s book will cover up through the winter athletic 
season and will include a spring insert covering school events from April – June in the 
summer. I believe this change will be a positive one and will increase the number of 
books purchased. Feel free to follow our yearbook class on Twitter 
@MHSYearbookTeam ! 

 
VI. Enrollment – As of Thursday, September 15th (vs last September) 

 
9th grade - 105 10th grade – 104(119) 11th grade – 85(100) 12th grade – 82(92) 

 
TOTAL = 376 (403 in 2015, 392 in 2014, 398 in 2013) 



Board Report 
Brad Anschuetz, Principal 
Madison Middle School 
September 19, 2016 
 

I. Fall Frenzy: The SIT recommended that May Madness be moved to the 
fall season, thus taking on the new name Fall Frenzy.  This decision is 
predicated upon the student teamwork and comradery associated with 
the event.  By moving this event to the fall, we believe the event will have 
a greater impact on school culture and the learning environment.  The 
date has been set for October 7th, with the rain date of October 14th.  
Mrs. Kathryn VanValkenburg, Mrs. Danyelle Matthews, Mrs. Emily 
Gafford, Mrs. Mindy Jordan, Mrs. Deanna Garno, and Mrs. Sylvia Sotelo 
are the teachers working behind the scenes who make Fall Frenzy/May 
Madness a reality.  It really takes the entire middle level team to make 
something like this a special event.  

 
II. Chicago Trip:  The 8th grade class trip will be to Chicago, IL, October 

27-29, 2016. The total cost of the trip, $670, is priced for 50 participants 
traveling on one bus. Over the last month two students have dropped 
from the trip and two new students were added.  Currently, there are 49 
students scheduled to attend the trip, which leaves one open seat. The 
final payment for the trip, $125, is due Friday, September 16, 2016. All 
accounts must be PAID IN FULL by this date in order for the student to 
attend the trip. 
 

III. MSTEP Results:   Stan Masters, from the LISD, shared the data 
depicted in the slides below with county educators.  Madison Middle 
School scored above the state and local averages in all categories.  This 
is a tribute to all stakeholders involved with our students. 

 
IV. Intervention:  At the stakeholder retreat we discussed intervention 

programs.  It is worth noting that 49 and 48 students are scheduled to 
take advantage of our reading and math intervention programming 
respectively.  Furthermore, another 8 students are enrolled in the 
Reading Workshop course.   

 
V. Enrollment:   6th:    132 

7th:    127 
8th:    126 

            Total: 385* Middle Level Students 
 

*Note:  15 middle level students take one or more high school classes 
equivalent to 23 classes which equals 4.5 students 
 
 

 



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

62.7

54.8
52.8

46.8
45 43.4 43.4

40
35.7 35.4 34.3

32.1 30.9

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 6 English Language Arts Percent Proficient

59.1
56.6 55.2

52.1 51.9

47.1
45.1

43.2 42.3 41.9
38.7

33.5

20.8

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 7 English Language Arts Percent Proficient



 
 

 
 

63.4
60.5 59.6

54.8
52.7

48.9 47.9

42.4
38.9 38.7 38.1

35.2 34

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 8 English Language Arts Percent Proficient

38.4 38.1
34.3 32.8

30.6 29.1 28.8 28.2
24.6 24.6 22.9 22.4 22.2

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 6 Mathematics Percent Proficient



 
 

 
 

45 44.5
41.9

39.8
36.7 35.3 34.6 34.3 34.1 33.4

25 24

17.2

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 7 Mathematics Percent Proficient

59.6

46.3

38.4 37.5 37.3
34.6

32.7 31.4
29 28.4 27.8

21.1
17.5

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 8 Mathematics Percent Proficient



 
 

 

41

28.4
25.8

23.9
20.6 20.5

17.3 17.1 16.7 16.3 16
13.4

5.9

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 7 Science Percent Proficient

49.5

44.9 44.6

36.3 34.9 34.7 33.9

29.3
27.4 25.9 25.6

23.5
21.1

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 8 Social Studies Percent Proficient



September Board Report 
September 19, 2016 
Nate Pechaitis, Upper Elementary Principal 
Abby Miller, Early Elementary Principal 
 
 
 
1. Engaging Families in Children's Literacy Development: A major challenge to all schools is 

the enormous range of ability and readiness with which our kindergarten students come to us. 
All of them come with different experiences prior to their school experiences. Over the past 
several years, expectations for academic performance have risen drastically. The curriculum 
offered to kindergartners is much more challenging than the model their parents had. 
Preparing children for school, and helping them once they are there is difficult for any parent.  
 
Madison Elementary School, in partnership with the LISD and six other districts from the 
county, is offering a series of five 90-minute sessions designed to teach families how to build 
children’s literacy skills during everyday activities. The goal is coaching families to be 
powerfully engaged in their children’s literacy growth at home. Heidi Miller will be leading these 
sessions. Our focus this year will be kindergarten families. All of our strategies and 
activities that we will be teaching parents are research-proven, and will empower 
parents to walk away equipped with an arsenal of home literacy strategies to help 
build their children’s literacy skills, confidence, and overall rate of success throughout 
their school experience. Dates for the sessions will be communicated very soon. 
 

2. Beginning Days/Intercession – The Traditional School Year (TSY) began very smoothly. 
Although our TSY students started on September 6, our Balanced School Year (BSY) 
students and staff had already completed 20 student school days. So, while our TSY group 
got used to being in school, learning about one another, our routines, procedures and 
expectations, the BSY group was enjoying other adventures. Some took the time to stay at 
home to relax and regroup. Others traveled out of town. And about 45 students and staff 
members took advantage of Academic Enrichment Opportunities (AEOs). 

 
During the four days of AEOs, students visited Sauder Village, Michigan Football Stadium, 
the Ann Arbor Hands-on Museum, Camp Michindoh, and Greenfield Village. The students 
who have attended the various AEOs during the past two years said this one was the best. 
We are currently planning our fall AEOs during the October intercession. Hopefully, we will 
have an equally great experience. 
 

3. 5th Grade Camp: It is that time of the year again that I ask for your approval to support our 5th 

grade as they plan to take our 5th grade students to Camp Michindoh in Hillsdale, Michigan. 
They are penciled in for the week of January 23rd. They would like to continue the planning, 
fundraising, and recruiting potential high school cabin leaders. 

 
In past years, we have run into scheduling conflicts, discipline questions, medication issues 
and other challenges. Each year our 5th grade teachers improve this process. The planning 
process has improved immensely. With your approval, this will be the 7th year of 5th grade 
camp at Camp Michindoh. This is yet again another example of the outstanding educational 
experiences we offer our students at Madison. I am asking you to approve the 5th grade camp 
once again. 
 



4. 2015-16 M-STEP Data: For the second time, our 3rd, 4th, and 5th graders took the M-STEP 
this past spring. As a whole, we performed well. One area to celebrate is our math 
performance. In each of the three grades, we performed significantly better than the state and 
county average. Two areas of major concern remain Social Studies and Science. In 
Mathematics, 10 – 15% more of our students are scoring proficiently than the county and 
statewide average. In Social Studies and Science, we have 5 – 10% fewer scoring proficiently 
than the county and statewide average. The data on the next three pages shows how our 
performance compared to our county and state peers in each of the content areas: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

59
56.2 55.2

51.4
49.3 49.2 48.5 48.4

45.2 43.5
40.9

36.8

30.8

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 3 Mathematics Percent Proficient

60.3

55.3
51.7

47.8
44.6 44 42.9 41.7

39.9

35.2
32.7

30.6

23.4

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 4 Mathematics Percent Proficient



 

 

43.1

33.8 32.6 31.3 30.9 30.1
28.1 28

26 25.8
23.9

21.9 20.7

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 5 Mathematics Percent Proficient

43.1

33.8 32.6 31.3 30.9 30.1
28.1 28

26 25.8
23.9

21.9 20.7

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 5 Mathematics Percent Proficient

67.3
65.5

60

51.5
49.5

46.3 46.2 45.5 44.4 43.9 43.1 42.9

29.4

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 4 English Language Arts Percent Proficient



 

 
 
 

62.8

57.8 57.5
54.8 54.7 54.3 53.8 52.1 50.6 50

45.7
42

32.2

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 5 English Language Arts Percent Proficient

25.3

20.8 20
17.9 16.9

14.7 14.3 13.5 12.7 11.9
9.7

5.5 4.9

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 4 Science Percent Proficient



 

40.6

34.1

23.9 22.6
19.2 18.9 18.4 17.8 17.2

14.8 14.7
12.5 11.8

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Spring 2016 MSTEP Grade 5 Social Studies Percent Proficient


	AGENDA 9.19.16
	Minutes August 22, 2016
	revenue august 2016
	expenditures august 2016
	Building  Site Board Packet
	check register
	check register 2
	RR Board Meeting - September 19 2016
	Baseball Co-op
	Track Co-op
	HS september 2016
	MS Board 9 19 16
	EL September Board Report 2016



